3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 14, 2014 7:00 PM ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL

AGENDA

Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance

a. Approval of Agenda
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of October 14, 2014.

. Public Access to the Board:

This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.

. Presentations:

a. Board of Education Recognition

b. Physical Education Overview
PE teachers will give a brief overview of program and student progress.

. Reports and Correspondence:
a. Principal and Director Reports:

b. Superintendent Search update: E. Magin
c. Student Update: Jessica Wright

d. Good News:

e. Other

. Administrative Reports:
a. Director of Curriculum & Instruction Update:

b. Business Administrator’s Update:
c. Superintendent’s Update:

. Consent Agenda:
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 16, 2014.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of September 17, 2014.

b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE
RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special
Education dated September 15, 18, 23, and 24, 2014, and October 1, 2014. and instructs the
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals

identified by student number: 12555 12155 11722 11325 11010 10623 11447 13069 09856 10899
12057 11158 11523 09661 13428 10338 13065 IEP Amendments: 13429 13412 12537 12955 12849 11597
13374 13206 13439 11483 11484 13066 13207 11405 12155 13438 13428






Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are
on file with the District Clerk.

Treasurer Reports

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer’s Reports for July 2014.

RESOLUTION
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer’s Reports for August 2014.

Board Appointment:
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individuals to serve in the stated position
with stipends as stated for the 2014-15 school year, effective October 15, 2014.

Medical Director: Dr. Krishna Persaud, Williamson Medical Center, 4418 Ridge Rd., Williamson, NY
14589.

Authorization to Repair Septic System at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary School
Resolution of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne County, New York,

adopted October 14, 2014, authorizing repairs to the existing septic system at the North Nose
- Wolcott Elementary School and declaring the costs of such repairs to be emergency ordinary
contingent expenses.

WHEREAS, the District engaged SEI Design Group (“SEI”) to assist the District in connection
with the District’s existing septic system at the North Rose - Wolcott Elementary School, including
consultation and advice relative to compliance with the New York State Environmental Quality
Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing regulations, 6 NYCRR Part
617 (the “Regulations”); and

WHEREAS, the District has been advised by SEI that (a) sand bed filtration materials
contained in the existing septic system at the District’s North Rose - Wolcott Elementary School
building are contaminated with effluent, (b) distribution lines are impacted with effluent material,
(c) sewage odor is in the facility, and (d) untreated liquid has appeared at the surface of the
system’s distribution field, and therefore such existing septic system is in an advanced state of
failure; and

WHEREAS, the District has been further advised by SEI that (a) this septic system failure
cannot be remedied through strategic/localized repairs and requires the replacement of the system
in its entirety to protect the health, welfare and safety of the students and staff assigned thereto and
(b) action is immediately necessary for the protection of the health and safety of the students and
staff of the District; and

WHEREAS, SEI has recommended that the District undertake the replacement of such septic
system, including all general construction, plumbing, mechanical and electrical improvements, site
improvements, acquisition and installation of furnishings, fixtures and equipment, architectural
fees, and all other necessary costs incidental to such work (together, the “Project”); and





WHEREAS, the Project does not contemplate the expansion of such facilities, either
individually or collectively, by 10,000 square feet of gross floor area or more; and

WHEREAS, SEI has reviewed the Project’s scope of work and has advised the District that
the Project is properly classified as a Type Il Action under the Regulations; and

WHEREAS, the District is a “local agency” pursuant to the Regulations; and

NOW, therefore Be it resolved, on October 14, 2014, by the Board of Education of the North Rose -
Wolcott Central School District, as follows:

Section 1. The District, having reviewed the scope of the Project, hereby determines that
such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under subsections (2), (8) and (33) of Section 617.5(c) of
the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA.

Section 2. The District determines that replacement of the septic system at the District’s
North Rose - Wolcott Elementary School building, including all general construction, plumbing,
mechanical and electrical improvements, site improvements, acquisition and installation of
furnishings, fixtures and equipment, architectural fees, and all other necessary costs incidental to
such work (together, the “Project”) constitutes a legal obligation of the District and is necessary to
assure the health and safety of the students and staff of the District. The District is hereby
authorized to undertake the Project.

Section 3. The Board of Education hereby grants its approval of the Project and
authorizes the expenditure of an amount therefore, including preliminary costs and costs incidental
thereto, not to exceed the estimated maximum cost of $300,000, and said amount is hereby
appropriated therefore.

Section 4. The Project constitutes emergency repairs and the cost of the Project is
deemed an emergency ordinary contingent expense of the District. Funds shall be transferred from
the District’s General Fund to the Capital Fund and all costs related to the Project will be paid out of
the Capital Fund.

Section 5. The Superintendent, or his designee, is hereby authorized to take the
necessary legal steps to undertake the Project and is further authorized to execute and deliver any
documents and to take such other action as may be necessary and proper to carry out the intent
and provisions hereof.

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

Budget Calendar for 2015-2016
Robert Magin is requesting that the District adopt the Budget Calendar for the next school year.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves to adopt the Budget Calendar for the 2015-2016
school year.

Basic Financial Statements Management Letter & Corrective Action Plan [enclosure]
RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, accepts the Basic Financial Statements, Management Letter and
Corrective Action Plan for the year ending June 30, 2014.

Eighth Grade Honor’s Trip
Mark Mathews has recommended to the superintendent that four Middle School teachers

accompany 30-40 students on the annual Honor’s Trip to New York City from April 30 - May 3,
2015. Port Bay Travel will provide transportation and security during the trip. Cost per student is
approximately $525.00. Theatre tickets will be funded through Arts in Education and fund raising
activities are on-going to help offset expenses.





RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Middle School Honor’s trip to New York, New York on
April 30 - May 3, 2015 with transportation and security provided by Port Bay Travel, a private
busing company. The trip will be supervised by Crystal Weigand, Shannon MacRae, Melissa
Minichiello and Betsy Smith with support of approximately 15 parent chaperones. The cost of
theatre tickets will be supported through the Arts in Education program.

Approval of Student Activity Club
Kathy Hoyt is recommending the formation of a student activity club focused on developing a

positive culture and climate in the High School. Members will work to decrease bullying and
negative behaviors within our student body. It will be open to all students grades 9 -12. Officers
will be elected and fundraising efforts will be used to benefit the entire student population.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law approves the creation of the Speak Out Club at the High School.

Be it further resolved that Amy Wiktorowicz be appointed the volunteer advisor for this club,
effective October 15, 2014.

Donation to the District

Technology teacher, Eric Schultz has received a donation of equipment that he will use to instruct
students to repair and/or repurpose old but still useful items. The boat trailer will be modified to
carry district owned canoes and the power washer will be used to instruct students on engine
repair.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools
and pursuant to Education Law accepts the donation of one boat trailer and one 3/75 hp power
washer from Dale VanVechten, 1615 Clover St, Rochester, NY 14618. The total value of the donated
equipment is $200.00.

Personnel Items:

1. Letter of Resignation - Kelly Smart
Kelly Smart School Nurse at North Rose-Wolcott Elementary, has submitted a letter of
resignation.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Kelly Smart as a
Registered Nurse, effective with the close of business on October 31, 2014.

2. Letter of Resignation - Lisa Humbert
Lisa Humbert, School Nurse at the Middle School, has submitted a letter of resignation.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation from Lisa Humbert as a
Registered Nurse, effective at the close of business on November 7, 2014.





Letter of Resignation - Brian LaValley (Musical Set Construction

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Brian LaValley from the co-
curricular position of Musical Set Construction effective September 1, 2014.

Permanent Appointment - Dustin Williams
Robert Galloway is pleased to recommend Dustin to a permanent appointment as

Maintenance/Groundsman.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Dustin
Williams as a Maintenance/Groundsman effective October 23, 2014.

Appoint Special Education Teacher - Lindsay Fitter
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Lindsay Fitter to fill a special education teaching

position created at the September 16, 2014 meeting. The position is needed to accommodate
an influx of elementary students.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of
Lindsay Fitter, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: Initial SWD Gr. 1-6

Tenure Area: Special Education

Probationary Period: September 24, 014 - September 23, 2017

Salary: Step A, $40,000

Appoint School Counselor - Amy Beresford
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Amy Beresford to fill the School Counselor position left
vacant by the resignation of Kelly Kostek.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the three year probationary appointment of
Amy Beresford, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: Provisional School Counselor

Tenure Area: School Counseling & Guidance

Probationary Period: October 20, 2014 - October 19, 2017

Salary: Step F $43,256

Appoint Clerk/Typist Chelsey Palmer
Kathy Goolden is pleased to recommend Chelsey Palmer to fill a Clerk/Typist position in the
Special Education office left vacant with the resignation of Beth Bentley.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of
Chelsey Palmer as a Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7.5 hrs./day, $10.50/hr., 12 mo./yr. for a
total estimated annual salary of $20,554 prorated to start date of September 22, 2014.





8.

10.

11.

12.

Appoint Bus Driver: Irma Reed
Robert Galloway is pleased to recommend Irma (Renee) Reed to fill a bus driver position left

vacant by the resignation of Craig Stevenson.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of
Irma Reed, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for approximately 5.75 hrs./day, $14.78/hr., 10 mo./yr. for an
estimated total annual salary of $15,892 prorated to start date of October 6 2014.

Appoint Lifeguards
Amy Bromley is pleased to recommend a number of students as lifeguards.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals as Lifeguards and
Water Safety Instructors effective September 20, 2014:

Gabrielle Bailey  Lifeguard $8.75/hr.
Taylor Ellis Lifeguard $8.75/hr.
Adam Keagle Lifeguard $8.75/hr.
Sara Meyers Lifeguard $8.75/hr.
Erin Ferrente Lifeguard/WSI $9.50/hr.

Appoint Recreation Attendant
Kristi King, Fitness Coordinator, is pleased to recommend individuals to work at the Fitness
Center.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Kayla Virts as a
Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr. effective September 20, 2014.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Leo Vetter as a Recreation
Attendant at $8.75 /hr. effective September 20, 2014.

Co-Curricular Appointments
Paul Benz has recommended individuals to fill co-curricular positions.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following co-curricular appointment for
the 2014-15 school year.

Michael Witkiewitz Musical-Business Advisor $700

Curriculum Writing

Melanie Stevenson is recommending that a number of Math teachers meet to write curriculum
outside of the teaching schedule. The funds to pay for this work will come from the Math
Partnership Grant.






RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to participate in
curriculum writing workshops for 2 hours/week at $25.00/hr. for the 2014-15 school year and
to be paid from the Math Partnership Grant.

Diana Schultz Betsy Smith  Erin Pitcher  Ashleigh Gerstner Megan Lown

13. After School Discovery Program (formerly After the Bell
Additional school personnel have voiced their interest in working with students in the After
School Discovery Program held each day in the Middle School. This program is funded through
the 21st Century Grant.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individuals to work in the After
School Discovery Program for the 2014-15 school year and to be paid through the 21st Century
Community Learning Centers Grant.

Name Position $/Hr.

Susan Pierce Teacher Aide $10.00/hr.
Megan Lown Teacher $25.00/hr.
Erin Pitcher Teacher $25.00/hr.
Diana Schultz Teacher $25.00/hr.
Maja Swasty Teacher $25.00/hr.

7. Information Items:
a. Claims Auditor Reports
b. The Advocate

8. Public Participation:
This time is provided for the public to ask questions of Board discussions during the meeting.






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 16, 2014 7:00 PM ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL

PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

3. PRESENTATION

4a. PRINCIPALS & DIRECTORS

4b. STUDENT UPDATE

4c. AUDIT COMMITTEE

4d. GOOD NEWS

5a. DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM

Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove

Elena LaPlaca, Henry Hann, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, and
approximately 25 guests.

President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 7:02 PM and led
the Pledge of Allegiance,

Lucinda Collier moved and John Boogaard seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L.
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, 1. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
agenda of September 16, 2014.

A parent voiced concerns to the Board about the busing policy.

Melanie Stevenson presented the 2014-15 Strategic Plan, which outlines
educational goals and priorities. Additionally, she provided the Board
with Math and ELA test results for grades 3-8, and Regents Exam results.

Paul Benz, High School Principal, Mark Mathews, Middle School
Principal, June Muto, North Rose - Wolcott Elementary School Assistant
Principal, Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education and Megan
Paliotti, Director of Pupil Services and Scott Baker, School Resource
Official all spoke of the strategies being used in their buildings and
departments to meet educational goals for the school year.

Kaaren Thompson updated the Board on various grant initiatives, and on
various Technology upgrades in the district.

Kathy Hoyt reported on fall sports teams and various community service
initiative requirements.

Jessica Wright reported for the first time as the Student Board Member
for 2014-15. She spoke of club meetings, plans for Homecoming and
spirit week.

Judi Buckalew reported on the last Audit Committee meeting.

Cinda Collier spoke of her attendance at the opening day presentation
for all staff.

Hank Hann voiced praise for the Alumni Art Show.

No further report was given.

September 16,2014 25





5b. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR

5c. SUPERINTENDENT UPDATE

6. CONSENT AGENDA

6a. MEETING MINUTES

6b. RECOMMENDATIONS OF
CSE AND CPSE

6¢. SUBSTITUTE STAFF

Robert Magin initiated a discussion of the immediate need to replace the
sand filtration system at North Rose - Wolcott Elementary school. The
Board has the authority to deem this an emergency repair, which does
not require public approval to spend approximately $300,000. Mr.
Magin reported that it is likely that SED will approve the request and the
full amount of state aid on the project would be returned to the District
in the following year.

Gian Paul Piani of SEI Design Group was present at the meeting. His
opinion is that the system is at critical mass and it must be replaced
before winter. This includes a septic tank, leach lines a pump station and
discharge lines. He is finalizing site plans to submit to SED for approval.

Mr. Magin is waiting for the final word from both SED and the Bond
Counsel. A special Board Meeting to approve the project will probably
take place sometime between September 22 and 26, 2015.

Mr. Hann reported on enrollment numbers for the start of the new
school year. Anincrease in enrollment has made it necessary to create
another third grade co-teaching classroom. There is a resolution on the
agenda to create A Special Education position to address educational
needs.

Mr. Hann reported that there are 20 applicants for the position of
Superintendent. The Board will meet with Scott Bischoping, Search
Consultant, to review and select applicants and to develop interview
questions.

[zetta Younglove moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following
motions. They passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, ]J. Buckalew,
L. Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
Meeting Minutes of August 19, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated August
28 & 29,2014, and September 3, 8 & 9, 2014, and the Committee on
Preschool Special Education dated August 11, 2014, and September 3,
2014, and instructs the Superintendent to implement the
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by
student number: 13306 & IEP Amendments: 12531 11781 13424 13402
13387 13414

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the
District Clerk.

September 16,2014 26





6d. TREASURER’S REPORTS

6e. DISPOSAL OF DISTRICT
PROPERTY

6f. SAFETY COMMITTEE

6g1. LTR OF RESIGNATION
EMILY MEISCH
[FOR 2014-15 ONLY]

6g2. LTR. OF RESIGNATION
KELLY KOSTEK

6g3. LTR. OF RESIGNATION
NICOLE PENTA

6g4. LTR. OF RESIGNATION
CRAIG STEVENSON

6g5. LTR. OF RESIGNATION
CHRISTIE EDMONDSON

6g6.LTR. OF RESIGNATION
KATRINA BECKMAN
[VARSITY CHEERLEADING]

6g7. LEAVE OF ABSENCE
CHRISTINE SCHWIND

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
Treasurer Reports as of June 30, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
disposal of 70 copies of Handel’s Messiah. Be it further resolved that the
Board of Education approves the donation of the excess music to the
Wayne County Music Educators Association Library.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
appointment of Lisa Humbert to the North Rose - Wolcott Central School
District Safety Committee for the 2014-2015 school year.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
resignation of Emily Meisch as a .4 FTE School Psychologist for the
201415 school year. Be it further resolved that Mrs. Meisch, as the
teacher with next most seniority in this tenure area, will remain on the
preferred eligibility list in the event a full time position comes open.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
resignation of Kelly Kostek as a School Counselor effective October 8,
2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
resignation of Nicole Penta as a Teacher Aide, effective August 19, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
resignation of Craig Stevenson as a Bus Driver effective September 12,
2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
letter of resignation of Christie Edmondson as a Teacher Aide effective
August 26, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
resignation of Katrina Beckman as Varsity Cheerleading Coach, effective
August 27, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Christine Schwind from
approximately December 22, 2014 - June 30, 2015.

September 16,2014 27





6g8. PERMANENT APPTS.
YOLANDA DUBOIS

KIMBERLY SEMBER

6g9. CREATION OF
SPECIAL EDUCATION
INSTRUCTIONAL POSITION

6g10. APPT. LONG-TERM SUB
MARGARET MALINOWSKI

6g11. APPOINT TEACHING

ASSTS. CHRISTIE EDMONDSON

PATRICIA WEBER

KATHLEEN SPIRES

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
permanent appointment of Yolanda DuBois as a food Service Helper
effective September 17, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
permanent appointment of Kimberly Sember as a School Monitor
effective October 8, 2014.

Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined
that it is necessary establish an instructional position according to New
York State Education Law, therefore;

Be it resolved, that position in the following tenure area be and hereby
are established effective September 17, 2014: 1.0 FTE Special Education

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
appointment of Margaret Malinowski as a Long-Term Substitute teacher,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:
Certification: ECE B-2, CE Gr. 1-6

Appointment Period: August 27, 2014 - January 31, 2015

Salary: $40,000 prorated to time worked

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
three year probationary appointment of Christie Edmondson,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows:
Certification: Teaching Assistant Level I

Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant

Probationary Period: August 27, 2014 - August 26, 2017

Salary: $17,475

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
three year appointment of Patricia Weber, conditional upon a criminal
history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11
and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: CE Gr. 1-6

Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant

Probationary Period: September 3, 2014 - September 2, 2017

Salary: $17,825 plus $2,000 Bachelors’ Bonus

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
three year appointment of Kathleen Spires, conditional upon a criminal
history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11
and Part 87 as follows:

Certification: Teaching Assistant Level I

Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant

Probationary Period: August 27,2014 - August 26, 2017

Salary: $17,475

September 16,2014 28





6g12. APPT. SR. CLERK/TYPIST
TINA FULLER

6g13. APPT. TEACHER AIDES
ALEXIS BENYLEY

JENNIFER BUNDY

JESSICA LAPP

6g14. APPT. FOOD SERVICE
HELPER: SUSAN PIERCE

6g15. APPT. MENTOR TEACHERS
HOWARD SKINNER

LAURIE NAVRATIL

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
26 week probationary appointment of Tina Fuller as a Senior
Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according
to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7.5 hr./day, 12
mo./yr., $13.25/hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $25,937,
effective August 4, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
26 week probationary appointment of Alexis Bentley as a Teacher Aide,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7 hrs./day, 10
mos./yr. $9.75/hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $13,036,
prorated to start of September 3, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
26 week probationary appointment of Jennifer Bundy as a Teacher Aide,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7 hrs./day, 10
mos./yr. $9.75/hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $13,036,
prorated to start of September 3, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
26 week probationary appointment of Jessica Lapp as a Teacher Aide,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 7 hrs./day, 10
mos./yr. $9.75 /hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $13,036,
prorated to start of September 3, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
26 week probationary appointment of Susan Pierce as a Food Service
Helper, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 for 3 hrs./day, 10
mos./yr. $9.75/hr. for a total estimated annual salary of $5,324, prorated
to start of September 3, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
appointment of Howard Skinner as Mentor Teacher at $35.00/hr. up to
$5,000 for the 2014-2015 school year.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
appointment of Laurie Navratil as Mentor Teacher at $35.00/hr. up to
$5,000 for the 2014-2015 school year.

September 16,2014 29





6g16. APPT K-12 HOME/SCHOOL Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the

LIAISON: ROBERT CECCARELLI

6g17. APPT. CSE CONSULTANT
LAURIE AMEELE

6g18. APPT. SUMMER
TRANSPORTATION PESONNEL
KIMBERLY SEMBER

6g19. CURRICULUM & STAFF
DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

6g20. CO-CURRICULAR
APPTS.

Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
appointment of Robert Ceccarelli as Home/School Liaison at $40.00/hr.
up to $8,000 for the 2014-15 school year to be funded from the
McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Assistance Grant.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
appointment of Laurie Ameele as a CSE clerical/sub at $11.68/hr.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves
Kimberly Sember as a Summer Bus Monitor at $9.94 /hr.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
following to serve on Curriculum & Staff Development Council for the
2014-15 school year at a stipend of $1500:

Lead Teachers: Area:

Julie Norris Gr.K & K Co-teacher

Pam Brooks Gr.1 & 1 Co-teacher

Brenda Mitchell Gr. 2 & 2 Co-teacher & ES Library

Dawn Mclntyre Gr. 3 & 3 Co-teacher

Roberta Kidd Gr. 4 & 4 Co-teacher

Kelly Cole MS ELA & Co-teacher

Melissa Minichello MS Math & Co-teacher

Brie Stratton MS Science & Co-teacher

Laurie Elliott MS Social Studies & Co-teacher

Cathy Peterson ELA 9-12 & HS ELA Co-teacher & HS Library

Barb Packard Math 9-12 & HS Math Co-teacher & Business

Jessica Hosier Science 9-12 & HS Science Co-teacher

Michele Bartholomew  Social Studies 9-12 & HS Social Studies Co-teacher

M] Whiting K-12 Art

Brian LaValley 7-12 Technology & LOTE, Business

Amy Bromley K-12 PE & Health & FACS

Deb Mathews K-12 Music

Maureen Sweeney K-12 Counselors, Psychs. & Sp. Ed. other than Co-
teachers

Amy Plowe Special Education Leadership Team

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
following co-curricular appointments for the 2014-15 school year.

Name Bldg. _ Position Step/Years __ $
Witkiewitz ~ Mike HS AV Club Advisor 4 10 $1,832
Witkiewitz ~ Mike HS  All-County Band 4 14 $615
Witkiewitz  Mike HS All-State Band 4 15 $615
Witkiewitz ~ Mike HS Solo Festival Advisor $22/hr. - max. $176
Witkiewitz  Mike HS AV Coordinator 3 8 $3,593
Witkiewitz  Mike HS Pit Band Director 4 11 $1,589
Video Production Club
Witkiewitz  Mike HS Advisor 1 2 $1,110
Student Council Advisor
Elliott Laurie MS (.5 stipend) 2 4 $785
Newman John MS LTD Club Advisor 4 15 $1,832

September 16,2014 30





6g21. ATHLETIC APPTS &
APPT CORRECTIONS

6g22. SUMMER ESCAPRE PROGRAM
CORRECTION

6g23. APPT. RECREATION
ATTENDANT: MARY JO WHITING

JAMIE CARR

7. INFORMATION ITEMS
8. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION

REGULAR SESSION

9a. ADDITION TO AGENDA

Musical - Drama Advisor

Pitcher Erin MS (.5 stipend) 2 4 $3,341
Schultz Eric MS AV Club Advisor 1 3 $1,110
Schultz Eric MS AV Coordinator 1 3 $2,303

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
following coaching appointments for the 2014-2015 school year,
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to
Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful
completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses.

Positions Step Years 3 Amount
Golf Rich Mathews Volunteer

Athletic Coord Winter Tim Burns 1 3 2649 $2,589
Athletic Coord Spring Brad Lehman 2 4 2,861 $2,796

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves
Vickie Krul as Clerical Support for Summer Escape Enrichment Program
effective July 1, 2014 - September 1, 2014 at $15.00/hr.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
appointment of Mary Jo Whiting as a Recreation Attendant at $8.75 /nr,
effective September 2, 2014.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the
appointment of Jamie Carr as a Recreation Attendant at $8.75/nr,
effective November 1, 2014.

The Board received copies of the Claims Auditor Reports.
No one commented on agenda items or discussions during the meeting.

Judi Buckalew moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.
It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E.
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, [. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves
Executive Session at 9:00 PM for the specific purpose of discussing the
employment history of a particular person.

The meeting returned to regular session at 9:10 PM.

Danny Snyder moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L.
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the
addition to the September 16, 2014 meeting agenda.

September 16,2014 31





9b. CHANGE RETIREMENT
DATE: TARSILLA THOMPSON

ADJOURNMENT

Andrew Mathes moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L.
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, 1. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law rescinds the
resolution of June 10, 2014 to accept the letter of resignation for the
purpose of retirement from Tarsilla Thompson, effective January 30,
2015, and,

Be it further resolved that the Board of Education, upon
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to
Education Law accepts an updated letter of resignation for the purpose
of retirement from Tarsilla Thompson, effective June 30, 2015.

Judi Buckalew moved and John Boogaard seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L.
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, 1. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law adjourns the
meeting at 9:13 PM.

Clerk of the Board of Education

September 16,2014 32






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

SEPTEMBER 17, 2014

PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER

la. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

1b. EXECUTIVE SESSION

REGULAR SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

6:30 PM CONFERENCE ROOM OF THE DISTRICT OFFICE

Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew
Mathes, Danny Snyder, Izetta Younglove

Henry Hann, Scott Bischoping, Marla Iverson

President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 6:35 PM and led
the Pledge of Allegiance,

Danny Snyder moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L.
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, 1. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
agenda of September 17, 2014.

Judi Buckalew moved and John Boogaard seconded the following
motion. It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L.
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves
Executive Session for the specific purpose of discussing the
superintendent search process.

The meeting returned to regular session at 9:20 PM.

Dan Snyder moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following motion.
It passed with a unanimous vote. ]. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E.
Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes.

Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the
adjournment of the meeting at 9:21 PM.

Clerk of the Board of Education

September 17,2014 33






North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List

2014-2015

Color Key: NR-W Employg New Sub ﬁPending FP
As of October 14, 2014 _ |First Name  |Phone # Subject Certification uncert/ Date|K 1| 2| 3| 4] 5| 6| 7/ 8 9] 10| 11| 12|NOTES
Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 |AllK-12 Childhood Ed 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x Ix Ix [xx o x O x o x o [x o x
Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 |AllK-6 XX 8/19/2014 X X |x |x
Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 |Gr. 5-8 T Asst. XX 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x Ix Ix x [x |x |x [x [x |x
Bartholomew Georgianna__ [315.365.3166 |K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/19/2014|x |x |x [x |x
Becker Molly 315-576-1352 [AllK-12 English 7-12 8/19/2014|x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x
Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 |TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/19/2014
Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 |[All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/19/2014|x [x [x [x |x |x [x
Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 |[AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014
Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 |AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x X X X X X X X X X X X X
Bridson Robyn 315-748-3274 |AllK-4 Chi. Ed 1-6 8/19/2014|x |x |x [x |x
Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 |[Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/19/2014
Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 [AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x |x Ix [x [x |x |x [x [x |x
Calaman Keith 716-310-8732 [AllK-12 8/19/2014|x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x
Carey Wanda 315-905-4034 |Teacher Aide NRWE XX 8/19/2014
Ceccarelli Becky 315-587-2520 [MS AND HS ONLY Sp. Ed N-12, El. Ed N-12 8/19/2014 X X X X X X X X
Cole Brian Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/19/2014 X X X X

Bldg Sub @ North Rose
Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 |Elementary 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x Ix Ix x [x |x |x [x [x |x
Conner Susan 315-626-3245 |AllK-4 Teaching Asst Level lll XX 9/16/2014|x  |x [x [x |x
Converse Samantha 814-873-8818 |[AllK-12 Early Childhood Ed B-Gr 2 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x |x Ix x [x |x |x [x [x |x
Converse Victoria 315-879-5447 ?:‘lHZM(ZI)\‘I\III;‘\I(uI‘\‘IQMNI?_EIW ECE & SWD 1-6 8/19/2014 X X X X X X X X
Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741 |Only 7 XX 8/19/2014 X x Ixx
Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 |[All 5-12 XX 8/19/2014 X Ix Ix o IxIx o x [x o |x
Cupelo Gregory 315-569-5126 |All9-12 BLDG. SUB 9/26/2014 X (X X X
D'Amato Alfreda 315.923.7186 [HS ONIY Sub RN CELL: 585.490.8165 8/19/2014
DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 |[K-12 Library 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x |x Ix x x Ix |x x X |x
DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 |[AllK-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x Ix Ix x [x |x |x [x [x |x
Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/19/2014|x  |x [x X
Duprey Cynthia 315-548-5750 |All Gr. 7-12 8/19/2014 X Ix o x o x o x X
Fitzmaurice Terri K -4 Only 8/19/2014|x X X X X
Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 |All Music 8/19/2014|x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x
Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 |MS Only 8/19/2014 XX Ixx
Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 |AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014(x |x |x |x |x [x |x [x [x [|x [x |x |[x
Galloway Joan 315-587-4466 F;(;sc‘)’gr:::Onl\‘/‘w ” XX 8/19/2014|x |x |x [x |x
Gerstner Ashleigh 315-594-6679 |[AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x
Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 |[AllK-8 Available 3/8-16 & after 5/12/14 |XX 8/19/2014|x |x [x [x |x |x X X X
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 [K-4 Only XX 8/19/2014|x |x [x X
Green Lydia 315-594-8955 |TASST @ NRE XX 8/19/2014
Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 |Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014|x |x |x [x |x
Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 |Gr. 7-12 HS BLDG SUB Social Studies7-12 8/19/2014 X Ix o xx o xx






North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List

2014-2015
As of October 14,2014 _ |First Name |Phone # Subject Certification uncert| Date|K 1) 2| 3| 4 5| 6] 7/ 8 9| 10| 11| 12|NOTES
Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 |All9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/19/2014 X x IxIx
Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 |[AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x X |x X |x X |x X |x X X X X
Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 |All K-8 XX 8/19/2014x X X X X X X X X
Jewell Crystal 315-587-9328 |FHE and NRE ONLY XX 8/19/2014|x |x |x [x |x
Johnson Amy 315.483.2617 |K-5 spl ed 8/19/2014|x X X X X X
Johnson Steven 315.439.1125 |[All 7-12 8/19/2014 XX xx o x|x
Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 |[AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x X X
Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 |[MS & HS only XX 8/19/2014 XX xoIx o x o qx x|x
Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 X Ix Ix o Ix o x o {x [x o |x
Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 |K -4 Only XX 8/19/2014|x |x |x [x |x
Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 |[AllK-8 XX 8/19/2014|x X X X X X X X X
Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 [K-8 MS BLDG SUB Phys. Ed 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x |x |x [x_[x |x
Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 |Teacher Aide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014[x |x |x |x [x
Malone Susan 315-564-5239 |[All5-8 8/19/2014
Martin Gordon 315.587.4844 |AllK-12 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x |x Ix x x Ix |x x [x |x
Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 [AllK-12 Visual Arts 8/19/2014|x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x
McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 |[K-4 XX 8/19/2014|x |x |x [x |x
McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 |TASST - HS Ony ELA 7-12 8/19/2014 X Ix |x
McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 |TASST - NRWE ONLY 8/19/2014|x |x |x [x |x
Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 [AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x
Miller Leah 315.947.5790 |High School only Tasst/ Phys Ed. 8/19/2014 X xxfxIxx
Milliman Jessica 315.945.8198 |[AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x X |x
Morgan Rhonda 315-879-4028 |AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x |x Ix o x x Ix |x x [x |x
Morse Deborah 315.594.9287 |[AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x X |x X |x X |x X |x X X X X
Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 |AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x |x [x [x |x Ix x x Ix |x x X |x
Mundy Pamela All 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 X Ix o x o fx o Ix Ix o x
Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 |TASST - MS & HS XX 8/19/2014 X Ix o x o x o Ix o xIx
Murphy David 315.594.8690 |Adminstration Only 8/19/2014
Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 |AllK-4 8/19/2014|x X X X X
Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 |[All K-8 ELA 8/19/2014|x  |x [x [x |x |x [x [x |x
Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 |TASST -NRWE ONLY PE K-12 XX 8/19/2014(x X X X X
Palmer Teresa 315.594.8196 [AllK-5 XX 8/19/2014x X X X X X
Penta Nicole 315.530.3021 [AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x |x [x [x |x |x x x o Ix |x x [x |x
Pentycofe Kathleen 315.587.2733 |Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/19/2014[x |x |x |x |x
Pentycofe Erik 315.587.2733 |TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/19/2014
Poole Chere 315.594.2061 |TAide - MS Only XX 8/19/2014 X Ix |x
Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 |TASST @ Middle School Physical Education XX 8/19/2014|x |x [x [x |x |x x x o Ix |x x [x |x
Quill Carol 315-406-7067 |AllK-4 8/19/2014|x  |x |x _|x |x






North Rose-Wolcott CSD

Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List

2014-2015

As of October 14,2014 |First Name |Phone # Subject Certification uncert| Date|K 10| 11| 12|NOTES
Randall Jamie 315-573-0192 |[AllK-12 Mon/Wed/Fri ONLY XX 8/19/2014(x
Rose Becky Gr58 o |TAsst 8/19/2014
Shear Mindy 315-945-6384 |in ALL Blids. 8/19/2014|x
Sherman Ashly 585-406-1486 |AllK-4 XX 8/19/2014|x
Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 |All5-12 up to 3 hrsiin AM/1 hrin PM 9/16/2014
Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 |All9-12 Art 8/19/2014
Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 RN -all K-12 RN 8/19/2014|x
Smith Donna 315.564.6244 [K4and 9-120nly NOMS [N, K-6 8/19/2014|x
Smith Sally 315-626-6246 [K - 4 Only K-6 8/19/2014(x
Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 [K -4 Only XX 8/19/2014|x
Snyder Nancy 315.483.6274 |K -4 Ony XX 8/19/2014|x
Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 |All K-12 XX 8/19/2014|x
Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 |5-8 only XX 8/19/2014
Stevens Meli 315.754.3047 |[Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014x
Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 |AllK-12 XX 8/19/2014|x
Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 |AllK-12 Art 8/19/2014|x
Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 [K-4 Only 8/19/2014(x
Waldron Christopher 315-879-1444 |AllK-12 XX 9/16/2014|x
Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 [5-12 Only 8/19/2014
West Heather 315-277-1391 [K-4 ECE B-2 XX 8/19/2014x
Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 |TASST NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014(x
Wilson lvana 315.587.9083 [K-4&9-12 ONLY No MS XX 8/19/2014|x
Wren Susan 315.594.2826 |K - 4 Only XX 8/19/2014|x
Yonker Todd 513-309-2105 |AllK-6 8/19/2014|x
Young Amanda 315.573.5141 |TASST @ Middle School None XX 8/19/2014|x
Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 [T Aide - MS Only XX 8/19/2014
Youngman Tasha 585-490-3387 |AllK-4 8/19/2014|x

8/19/2014






North Rose-Wolcott CSD

Service Employee Substitute List

2014-2015
Color Key: NR-W Employee [New Sub _Pending FP
Food
Service School Bus Grounds & Student [Auto
First Name Phone # Date| Aide | Helper |Clerical| Monitor | Driver | Maintenance | Cleaner| Nurse |Worker |Mechanic |Notes
Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 X upon retirement 9/1/13
Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 X
Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 X
Barravechio  |Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 X
Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 X X
Bingham Bruce 315-341-8311 10/23/2013 X X X X X
Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 X
Briggs Janice 315-483-4997 5/28/2014 X
Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 X X
Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 X X
Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 X X
Carey Wanda 315-313-2541 6/25/2014 X
Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 X X X X X
Chatfield Lynn 315-594-8122 9/19/2012 X
Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 09/28/11 X
Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 X X
Crippen Delicia 315-594-1741 06/10/08 X
Denk William 315-587-9664 12/19/2006 X X
DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 X
Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 X
Ehrne Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 X
Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 X X
Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 X
Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 X
Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 X X X X X
Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 X X
Interlerchia Tyler 315-576-3865 6/15/2011 X
Interlerhia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 X
Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 X
Kendt Dawn 315-576-7883 9/6/2011 X X X J.Walker ok'd 9/2/11
Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 X X
Krul Vickie 315-594-2583 9/27/1984 X
Lasher Richard 315-587-9794 82/27/07 X
Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 X
Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 X
Martin Ruth 315-412-5871 3/23/2010 X
McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 X X X
Mehegan Jenifer 315-558-7127 2/9/2011 X
Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 X

31






North Rose-Wolcott CSD

Service Employee Substitute List

2014-2015
Food
Service School Bus Grounds & Student [Auto
First Name Phone # Date| Aide | Helper |Clerical| Monitor | Driver | Maintenance | Cleaner| Nurse |Worker |Mechanic |Notes
Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012 X X X
Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 X X
Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 X X
Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x 315-945-5905 cell
Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 X X
Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 X
Murphy Vickie 315--594-8690 6/25/2003 X summer only
Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 X X X
Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 5/22/2001 X X
Pentycofe Erik 315-587-2733 6/8/2004 X X 315-398-2196 cell
Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 X X
Petty Viola 315-944-7372 12/14/2011 X X
Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 X X
Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 X 315-871-8869 cell
Rypma Charles 315-923-5089 12/19/012 X X
Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 X
Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 X X X X X
Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 X X 315-396-5522 cell
Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 10/14/2014 X X
Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 3/12/2014 X
Smith-Bundy |Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 X
Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 11/28/2007 X X
Stevenson Craig 315-483-8682 2/12/2014 X
Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 X X X
Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 X X X X
Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 X
Trine Kimberly 315-594-8206 8/24/2010 X X X X 315-350-1665 cell
Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 X
Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 X
Walzer Deborah 315-594-1349 5/25/2010 X X
Washburn Velarie 315-573-2074 1/11/2011 X X
prefers nights
Webber Jessica 315-945-4638 9/28/2010 X 587-4831 alt. phone
Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 3/27/2013 X
Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 X X
Wigfield Richard 315-587-9360 4/28/2010 X X X
Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 X
Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 X X X
Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 X

32






		Teacher

		Service Sub List








NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE MONTH: JULY 2014

1 CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS)
CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS)
GENERAL FUND REVENUE REPORT
GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT
FOOD SERVICE REPORT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS REPORT
FEDERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

N OO A WN

Submitted by:

,f(’ cen S (wa%

Kathleen L. Krivitza

District Treasurer





CASH

Checking/Savings

Consolidated Premier
Money Market

Investments \ Certificates
of Deposit

FUND TOTALS

Fund Totals by Reserve /
Capital Project

Workers' Comp Reserve

Unemployment ins. Reserve
Retirement Contrib Reserve
Liability Reserve

Insurance Reserve

Tax Certiorari Reserve
Employee Benefit Reserve
Retiree’s Health Trust

Debt Service

Capital

Capital Projects

Bus Purchase Reserve
Capital Reserve

Building Reserve
2013 Capital Bus Reserve

Totals

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

CASH SUMMARY

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

Debt Service Trust & Agency Scholarship

General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Fund Fund Trusts District Totals
$ 428,753.84 $  17,913.08 $ 1382212 § 478,856.34 $ 53,029.87 $ 635,585.91 $ 1,627,961.16
14,612,492.19 - 51.79 646,664.81 $ 79,662.12 15,338,870.91
$ 15,041,246.03 $  17,913.08 § 13,822.12 § 478,908.13 § 699,694.68 $ 635,585.91 § 79,662.12 $ 16,966,832.07
105,158.33 - - - - - 105,158.33
$ 5§92,033.39 $ - - $ - $ - $ - S 592,033.39
1,855,355.69 1,855,355.69
646,348.39 - - - - - - 646,348.39
3,828,098.30 - - - - - - 3,828,098.30
10,000.03 - - - - - - 10,000.03
717,392.79 717.392.79
- - - - 699,694.68 - - 699,694.68
- - - 478,908.13 - - - 478,908.13
1,788,285.71 - - - - - - 1,788,285.71
2,513,735.69 2,513,735.69
736,165.56 736,165.56
$ 12,792,573.88 § - - 478,908.13 § 699,694.68 $ - $ - $ 13,971,176.69






Cash Balances -
Beginning of Month

Add: Cash Receipts
Collection of Receivables

State Aid/BOCES Aid
Wayne Co Headstart
Medicaid

STAR Aid

Grant Funds

Food Service Sales

Interest Earnings

Miscellaneous Receipts

Total Cash Receipts

Less: Cash Disbursements

Payroll Transfers

Check Disbursements

Total Cash Disbursements

Net Transfers In (Out)

Cash Balances -
End of Month

Bank Reconciliation

Outstanding Checks
Items in Transit

Bank Statement Balances

NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

ANALYSIS OF CHANGE IN CASH
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

Debt Service Trust & Agency Scholarship
General Fund Food Service Special Aid Capital Fund Fund Fund Trusts District Totals

$ 16,747,527.57 $ 29,827.42 $ 2,887.85 $ 478,908.13 $ 699,678.24 $ 711,651.13 $ 79,860.60 17,750,340.94
40,718.00 - - - - 40,718.00
121,754.45 - - - - 121,754.45
169,121.40 - - - - - 169,121.40

916.63 - - - - 916.63

1,006.80 - - 16.44 2.94 2.02 1,028.20

11,454.03 2,554.50 13,136.00 - 19,248.05 - 46,392.58

$ 34405468 $ 3471.13 § 13,136.00 $ - $ 1644 § 19,250.99 $ 2.02 $ 379,931.26
657,426.67 - - (657,426.67) - (0.00)
332,366.54 15,385.47 56,184.14 - - 759,303.48 200.50 1,163,440.13

$ 989,793.21 $ 15,385.47 § 56,184.14 § - $ - $ 101,876.81 § 200.50 $ 1,163,440.13
(60,543.01) - 53,982.41 - - 6,560.60 - 0.00

$ 15,041,246.03 $ 17,913.08 $ 13,822.12 $ 478,908.13 $ 699,694.68 $ 635,585.91 $ 79,662.12 $ 16,966,832.07
29,538.27 243.34 18,980.96 - - 348,625.01 35.00 397,422.58

- (243.33) - - - - - (243.33)

$ 15,070,784.30 $ 17,913.09 $ 32,803.08 $ 47890813 $ 699,694.68 $ 984,210.92 $ 79,697.12 $ 17,364,011.32






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND REVENUES

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

Excess % of Est.
Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Revenues Shortfall Revenue Rec'd
Real Property Tax 9,037,155.00 9,037,155.00 - ($9.037,155.00)
Other Payments in Lieu of Taxes 69,086.00 69,086.00 - (69,086.00)
STAR Aid - - . -
Interest & Penalties, Real Prop. Tax 20,000.00 20,000.00 3.28 (19,996.72)
Non-Property (Sales)Taxes 450,000.00 450,000.00 - (450,000.00)
Total Local Sources $9,576,241.00 $9,576,241.00 $3.28 ($9,576,237.72) 0%
Charges for Srvs ( tuitions, tmsp. fees, etc.) 119,610.00 25,240.25 (594,369.75)
Gifts to the District - 4,000.00 $4,000.00
Misc. income (Rent, Refunds, etc.) 94,150.00 94,000.00 3,202.88 (90,797.12)
Interest Eamings 20,000.00 20,000.00 1,006.80 (18,993.20)
Total Other Sources $114,150.00 $233,610.00 $33,449.93 ($200,160.07) 14%
State Aid - Basic, Lottery, SBE & Excess Cost 13,774,765.00 14,116,896.00 - (14,116,896.00)
State Aid - BOCES 1,001,447.00 1,131,337.00 - (1,131,337.00)
State Aid - Tuit for Students w/Disabili. - - -
State Aid - Textbooks 77.173.00 73,032.00 - (73,032.00)
State Aid - Computer Software 42,329.00 38,798.00 - (38,798.00)
State Aid - Computer Hardware - - -
State Aid - Library Materials 8,287.00 7,843.00 - (7.843.00)
State Aid - Other - - - -
Total State Aid $14,904,001.00 $15,367,906.00 $0.00 ($15,367,906.00) 0%
Medicaid Reimbursement - Federal 40,000.00 40,000.00 - (540,000.00)
Interfund Transfers - In 471,668.00 560,000.00 - (560,000.00)
Appropriated Fund Balance 560,000.00 560,000.00 (560,000.00)
Total Revenue 25,666,060.00 26,337,757.00 33,453.21 (26,304,303.79) 0.14
Prior Year Carryover Encumbrance - 375,096.65
Interfund Transfers - In -
Revenue Budget Total 26,712,853.65






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

Original Adjustments Adjusted Year to Date Year to Date Unencumbered
Budget & Transfers Budget Encumbrances Expenditures Balance
General Support
Board of Education $46,250.00 $70.50 46,320.50 $23,435.86 $2,124.14 20,760.50
Central Administration 260,105.00 6293 260,167.93 146,773.07 20,903.36 92,491.50
Finance 494,950.00 0.00 494,950.00 178,743.24 25,535.76 290,671.00
Staff 121,700.00 2,625.00 124,325.00 2,625.00 2,004.00 119,696.00
Central Services 1,965,420.00 120,867.36 2,086,287.36 687,952.48 63,357.10 1,334,977.78
Special ltems 342,000.00 0.00 342,000.00 5,101.00 66,343.20 270,555.80
Total General Support $3,230,425.00 $123,626.79 $3,354,050.79 $1,044,630.65 $180,267.56 $2,129,152.58
Instruction
Administration & Improvement 1,168,691.00 4,894.11 $1,173,585.11 $802,856.07 $86,328.22 $284,400.82
Teaching - Regular School 5,757,666.00 151,131.07 $5,908,797.07 179,648.33 1,800.00 §,727,348.74
Teaching - Special Education 3,431,453.00 3,518.56 3,434,971.56 171,219.38 10,910.68 3,252,841.50
Occupational Education 275,000.00 0.00 275,000.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00
Special Schools 254,370.00 0.00 254,370.00 0.00 250.00 254,120.00
Instructional Media 1,167,537.00 3,206.20 1,160,743.20 63,308.75 6,169.17 1,091,265.28
Total Instruction $12,044,717.00 $162,749.94 $12,207,466.94 $1,217,032.53 $105,458.07 $10,884,976.34
Pupil Services
Guidance 302,025.00 2,383.93 $304,408.93 175,835.42 11,767.60 116,805.91
Health Services 137,835.00 1,670.07 139,505.07 1,238.08 511.99 137,755.00
Psych\Social Services 168,136.00 0.00 168,136.00 0.00 0.00 168,136.00
Co-curricular & Interscholastics 388,343.00 500.00 388,843.00 68,732.00 5,818.92 314,292.08
Total Pupil Services $996,339.00 $4,554.00 $1,000,893.00 $245,805.50 $18,098.51 $736,988.99
Pupil Transportation 1,306,891.00 $7,223.88 $1,314,114.88 $441,170.58 $52,828.54 $820,115.76
Other Community Services 32,773.00 838.36 33,611.36 838.36 698.75 32,074.25
Employee Benefits 6,805,250.00 0.00 6,805,250.00 695,350.16 704,597.64 5,405,302.20
Debt Service 1,426,362.00 0.00 1,426,362.00 0.00 0.00 1,426,362.00
Interfund Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL $25,842,757.00 $298,991.97 $26,141,748.97 $3,644,827.78 $1,061,949.07 $21,434,972.12

(Note 1) Adjustments and Transfers include $298,991.97 in prior year carry-over encumbrances.





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOOD SERVICE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

EXPENSES
Year to Date Over (Under)
Budget July Expenditures Budget
Labor $249,676 $7,757 $7,757 ($241,918)
Equipment $10,000 $0
Contractual Expenses 19,024 $209 $209 ($18,815)
Food Purchases 307,703 $0 $0 ($307,703)
Gov't Surplus Commodities Food 47,000 $0 $0 ($47,000)
Material and Supplies 22,500 $0 $0 ($22,500)
Employee Benefits 135,361 $8,408 $8,408 ($126,953)
Total Expenses $791,264 $16,375 $16,375 ($764,889)
REVENUES
Year to Date Over (Under)
Budget July Income Budget
Sale of Type A Meals 111,228 $16 $16 ($111,212)
Other Cafeteria Sales 95,000 $810 $810 ($94,191)
State and Federal Aid 537,512 $30,361 $30,361 ($507,151)
Surplus food USDA 47,000 $0 $0 ($47,000)
Transfer from GF $0 $0 $0
Total Revenue 790,740 31,187 31,187 (759,553)
PROFIT & LOSS ANALYSIS
Fund Balances - as of 6/30/14 91,708
Reserved for,
Inventory 36,174
Encumbrances 524
Unreserved,
Undesignated 55,009
Total Fund Balance 91,708
Net Revenues and Expenses Year to Date $14,812
Ending Fund Balance 106,519






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Extraclassroom Activity Funds

High School

Account Activity (Interest)

Art Club

AV Club
Band

Choir

Class of 2013
Class of 2014
Class of 2015
Class of 2016

Class of 2017
Cougar Cupboard

Dramatic Productions
FBLA

Interact Club
Meteorology Club
Musical Production
NHS

Sales Tax

School Store

Ski Club

Student Athlete Mentors

Student Council
Varsity Club
Yearbook Club

Total High School

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For Period Ending July 31, 2014

Cash Balance

Cash Balance

7/1/12014 Receipts Disbursements 7/31/2014
1,187.36 1,187.36
6,382.47 6,382.47

597.01 597.01
1,942.52 1,942.52
1,845.98 1,845.98

- 800.00 800.00
1,272.03 1,272.03
2,700.82 2,700.82
1,336.56 1,336.56
5,549.93 5,549.93
1,389.22 1,389.22

459.72 459.72

233.78 233.78

649.14 649.14
5,421.43 5,421.43

307.60 307.60

640.73 640.73
5,319.02 5,319.02
1,157.69 1,157.69
5,779.75 5,779.75
4,551.16 4,551.16
2,359.76 2,359.76
6,603.95 6,603.95

$ 5768763 §$ 800.00 $ - $ 58,487.63

6 pagel of 2





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Extraclassroom Activity Funds

Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For Period Ending July 31, 2014

Cash Balance

Cash Balance

7/1/12014 Receipts Disbursements 7/31/2014

Middle School
8th Grade Dinner $ 763.85 $ 763.85
AV 876.74 $ 876.74
AV charitable acc't 164.45 $ 164.45
Choir 5,981.16 $ 5,981.16
Foreign Language 2,043.94 $ 2,043.94
Gottchas 634.63 $ 634.63
Health Club 181.95 $ 181.95
Honor's Trip 1,444.15 (34.00) $ 1,478.15
Honor's Charitable 3.00 $ 3.00
Instrumental Music 42.26 $ 42.26
LTD/LTD Charitable 979.90 $ 979.90
National Jr Honor Society 1,223.71 $ 1,223.71
Science Club 35.94 $ 35.94
Student Council 2,512.91 $ 2,512.91
Tax 895.27 $ 895.27
Treasurer's Club (formerly Compt 517.58 2,94 $ 520.52
Wrestling 195.34 $ 195.34
Yearbook 16,728.18 16,728.18

Total Middle School $ 3522496 $ 294 $ (34.00) § 35,261.90
Elementary School
Student Council $ 13,043.01 $ 13,043.01
Yearbook Club(cut) $ 4,856.01 $ 4,856.01
Student Council bank activity 3 - $ -

Total Elementary $ 17,899.02 § - $ - $ 17,899.02
GRAND TOTAL $110,811.61 § 80294 $ (34.00) $  111,648.55
6 page 2 of 2





Grant Title

Title |
2014-15

UNDER REVIEW

Title |
2013-14

OPEN PROJECT

Section 611
2014-15

Section 619
2014-15

Title Il
2014-15

UNDER REVIEW

Page 1 of 4

Grant Number Budget Code

F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590

F0021-14-3590
F0021-14-3590
F0021-14-3590

F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040

F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040

F0147-15-3590

0.15
0.016
0.4
0.45

0.15
0.4
0.45

0.15
0.16
0.2
0.4
0.45
0.46
0.8

0.16
0.4
0.45
0.8

0.15

North Rose-Wolcott Central Schoo! District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants

as of 7-31-14

Revenue
Receivable  Code

- F4126

F4126

17,230.92 F4256

470.84 F4256.2

- F4289

Amended

Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
286,253.00 286,253.00
93.00 93.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
1,050.00 1,050.00
297,396.00 - 297,396.00
387.50 - 387.50
3,541.00 - 3,541.00
620.20 620.20
4,648.70 - 4,548.70
67,580.00 5,631.68 61,948.32
138,017.00 3,606.58 134,410.42
1,995.00 - 1,995.00
60,781.00 - 60,781.00
11,734.00 11,734.00
1,955.00 653.18 1,301.82
95,700.00 7,339.48 88,360.52
377,762.00 17,230.92 360,531.08
5,425.00 396.50 5,028.50
10,464.00 - 10,464.00
906.00 906.00
1,524.00 74.34 1,449.66
18,319.00 470.84 17,848.16
84,021.00 - 84,021.00

7






Grant Title

Title |
2014-15

UNDER REVIEW

Title |
2013-14

OPEN PROJECT

Section 611
2014-15

Section 619
2014-15

Title Il
2014-15

UNDER REVIEW

Page 1 of 4

Grant Number Budget Code

F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590

F0021-14-3590
F0021-14-3590
F0021-14-3590

F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040

F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040

F0147-15-3590

0.15
0.016
0.4
0.45

0.15
0.4
0.45

0.15
0.16
0.2
0.4
0.45
0.46
0.8

0.16
0.4
0.45
0.8

0.15

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants

as of 7-31-14

Revenue_
Receivabile Code

- F4126

F4126

17,230.92 F4256

470.84 F4256.2

Amended

Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
286,253.00 286,253.00
93.00 93.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
1,050.00 1,050.00
297,396.00 - 297,396.00
387.50 - 387.50
3,541.00 - 3,541.00
620.20 620.20
4,548.70 - 4,548.70
67,580.00 5,631.68 61,948.32
138,017.00 3,606.58 134,410.42
1,995.00 - 1,995.00
60,781.00 - 60,781.00
11,734.00 11,734.00
1,955.00 653.18 1,301.82
95,700.00 7,339.48 88,360.52
377,762.00 17,230.92 360,531.08
5,425.00 396.50 5,028.50
10,464.00 - 10,464.00
906.00 906.00
1,524.00 74.34 1,449.66
18,319.00 470.84 17,848.16
84,021.00 - 84,021.00

7

- F4289






Grant Title

Grant Number Budget Code

UPK EXPANDED F0404-15-0060

2014-15

UNDER REVIEW

UPK
2014-15

ARRA-RTTT
2013-14

OPEN PROJECT

Page 2 of 4

F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060

F0409-15-7398
F0409-15-7398
F0409-15-7398
F0409-15-7398
F0409-15-7398

F5500-14-3590
F5500-14-3590

0.15
0.16
0.2
0.4
0.45
0.46
0.49
0.8

0.15
0.16
0.4
0.45
0.8

0.15
0.45

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants

as of 7-31-14

Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code

- F3289

56,629.00 F3289

Amended
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
97,500.00 97,500.00
34,000.00 34,000.00
65,000.00 65,000.00
78,621.00 78,621.00
33,698.00 33,698.00
4,000.00 4,000.00
4,000.00 4,000.00
103,939.00 103,939.00
420,758.00 420,758.00
62,475.00 62,475.00
13,000.00 13,000.00
30,658.00 30,658.00
2,446.00 2,446.00
4,679.00 4,679.00
113,258.00 113,258.00
11,963.64 11,963.64
1,017.00 1,017.00
12,980.64 12,980.64

- - F4287






Grant Title

Grant Number Budget Code

SCH COUNSELING S215E120381

2013-14

OPEN PROJECT

S215E120381
S215E120381
S215E120381
S215E120381
S215E120381

SCH COUNSELING S215E120381

2014-15

UNDER REVIEW

S215E120381
S215E120381
S215E120381
S215E120381
S215E120381

MCKINNEY-VENTC F0212-15-4070

HOMELESS
2014-15

UNDER REVIEW

SUMMER
HANDICAPP
2014-15

Page 3 of 4

F0212-15-4070
F0212-15-4070
F0212-15-4070
F0212-15-4070
F0212-15-4070

0.15
0.16
0.4
0.45
0.46
0.8

0.15
0.16
0.4
0.45
0.46
0.8

0.156
0.16
0.4
0.45
0.46
0.8

0.15
0.16
0.4
0.45
0.49
0.8

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants

Amended
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
31,373.52 9,402.64 21,970.88
6,970.26 2,672.34 4,297.92
30,350.89 - 30,350.89
8,290.46 19.69 8,270.77
7,732.80 1,040.50 6,692.30
16,901.36 3,117.20 13,784.16
101,619.29 16,252.37 85,366.92
9,000.00 9,000.00
2,249 50 2,249.50
14,272.92 14,272.92
6,931.07 6,931.07
740.51 740.51
1,906.00 1,906.00
35,100.00 - 35,100.00
18,795.00 4,153.50 14,641.50
47,785.00 2,24577 45,539.23
1,5675.00 - 1,575.00
200.00 - 200.00
84,895.00 - 84,895.00
18,135.00 1,5636.33 16,598.67
171,385.00 7,935.60 163,449.40
7

as of 7-31-14
Revenue
Receipts Receivable Code
16,252.37 F4289
F4289
F4289
F4289






L
(A4 44 ) 00'629°9S L8'2L6°L88') 289512 £9°621L0L6°L vi0L

0./¢4 - 00'G6€'.S - 00°G6E'.S
00'v2e's 0o'vee's 80 asO suoAq nuyy
00G.€°L 00°'G.€°L 90 asO suoA7 nuyy
00°000's 00°000°s Sy0 asO suok7 nuy
0005861 00°058'61 o aso suohq nuyy
00°000°L 00000} 910 aso suohq nuyy
00'9v6°LC 009v6°Le S0 asO suohq nuyy

68¢vd  60°29¢2'0¢ L6'6LE'G8L 60°292'0¢ 00°285'sLe
89'G60'vC P59l 0005262 80 as9 suohq nuyy
S 10181 GC'868'8l 00°000'.¢ 90 aso suofq nuyy
L0°266'Ge €6°C00°L 0000022 140 asO suoAq nuy
Gz'eo6'el slLeey'L 00°.€€'G1 ¥0 aso suofq niyy
oo‘ove'se 00°099 00°000'0¢ 910 as9 suohq nuy
91°288'c/ 8,199 0000508 S0 asO suohq iy

apo)H 3IqeAISo9y sydieday |enjdy "sA1ebpng Sainypuadxg 13bpng 9p0J 19bpng JaquINN JuElS

EIVEN N papuswy
Sjuels azAjeuy 03 39ayspessds ANN4 A1V VID3dS
pI-1€-£ Jo se PHISIQ j00YdS [enus) 102|0M-350Y YLION

¥ 40  9bed

Si-¥L0C
dAS/as3

Sl-v10C
AYNIN3D 1SLe

L Juein






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE MONTH: AUGUST 2014

CASH SUMMARY REPORT (ALL FUNDS)
CASH ANALYSIS REPORT (ALL FUNDS)
GENERAL FUND REVENUE REPORT
GENERAL FUND BUDGET REPORT
FOOD SERVICE REPORT

EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY FUNDS REPORT
FEDERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

N OO A WN A

Submitted by:

Kathleen L. Krivitza

District Treasurer






SE'9P9°LL6'EL $ - $ - $ 90042669 $ €1'806°8.p $ - $ - $ 91'820°e6L'2L $ sjejo)

2L161'9€L cLsl'eeL anssay sng |eyde) 10z
20'S28'ELS'T 20'se8'els'e ansasay buipyng
9z'6be'88L'L - - - - - - 9z'ebe'esL't anssay eyde)

R . R - - - - - aA19s9Y aseyoind sng

£1°806'8.¥ - - - €1°806'8.y - - - sjpalold |epden
edes
90'0L.'669 - - 90°012'669 - - - - LS 1q0q

R . - - - - - - isni) ylesH s3amey

6Z8LY'LLL 628LY' 212 9AI9S8Y Jyauag eakojdwiy

€0°000'01 - - - - - - €0°000'0L 9MBSY URIONEY X8y

SE'PEZ'8Z8'E - - - - - - SE'vET'8z8'e 8MI3S3Y douRINSU)

9€'L2E'9b9 - - - - - - 9E°LLE'99 anasay Awiqen)

£9'1Z¥'658"L £9°'12b's68'L BAIBSEY qUIUOD JuBwWBIRY

£ $60°265 S - $ - $ - $ - $ - s - $ Eb'50'Z6S $  9M3say 'suj Juswhoidwaun

20°291L's0L - - - - - - 20°29L'S01 anasay dwoy sianiom
108load jepden

1 9M18s3y Aq sjej04, pung

69°0L9°ZLY'9L S 10'99'62L $ Z6'V16°'L9S $ 90°012°%69 $ €1'806'8p $ Z6'6pE'sl $ lZebl'e $ 8EVIECIS'PL $ S$IV10L aNnd

- - - - - - - - usodaq jo

sa)eol_uuao \ s;uaunsa/\m

L£€00'822'EL 10'v99'62 $ 61°089'9¥9 6L°LS - 8€°209'150'¢1 1o%EN Asuopy

Jaiwaid pajepyosuon

cE209'vE9' $ c6v16'195 $ /8'620'tS $ v£968'8Lp $ 26'6¥E'SL $ lZTevl'e $ 00202'125'L $ sbuineg/Bunyoayn

HSVYD

Sie10), JouIsIq sisnu) pung pung pung jepde) Py jejaads  edjasag pooy pung jesauag
diyssejoysg Kouaby g isniy CLIZSEISTL Y]

S10Z ‘'0€ ANNS ONIANT AOTHAd FHL 04
AYVIINAS HSVD

LOTULSIA TOOHDS TVILNIAD LLODTOM-ISOY HLION





0Z°908'9.V'91 10°689°6L $ 95'568'PLS $ 90012669 $ £1'806'8LF $ 91'ey9’se 10698 $ 12'S60°LL9'PL
15661 9 00'se ¥9'086'CL - - veeez'cl 08'GLL €8°08.'.¢
69°019°CZL1'9L L0'v99°'6L $ Z6'vL6'19S $ 900L2'669 $ £1'806'8Lp $ z6'6ve'st LZevl's $ sevie'els'yL
(00°0) - - - - (ri'el2’s) 2.L'S6Z'6 (85°2207)
e LLE'6P0°L - $ 909¢/'68 $ - $ - $ 906v6'vC 2€'958'6e $ /8'628'806
L LLE'BYO0’L - €1°266'82 - - 90'6¥6'¥C 2€'958's¢e vzeeo’Lee
- - (20'122'689) - - 0zZ'1L02°'1€9
€6'6V1 G6Y 681 $ 21059091 $ 8¢Gi $ - $ 000S.'LE 6.'96€'C $ 08026'vv
12°086'0C - €1°290°01L - - SL9vl'L eg'Lll'e
€0°¢66 681 v6 ¢ 8€'Sl - - c8'LL6
$0°0S9 - - - - ¥0°0S9
8.'GE6'69Y - - - - 0005.°'LE 8.°G8L'8EY
LE7165'C - - - - L€°185'T
10°2£8'996'91 Z1'Z99'6L $ 16'685'SE9 $ 89¥69'669 $ £1'806'8lp $ ziezs'el $ 8ocLe'lL $ €0'9vZ'Lro'sl $
s|ejol ousig ssna | pung pund pung |ejided PIY |e1dadg adlAs9g poog puny |ejausg
diyssejoyss Aouaby g Isniy 82138 198

S10Z ‘0€ ANNC ONIANA AOIYAd AHL 04
HSVD NI 3DNVHD 40 SISATVNV
LOILSIA TOOHDS TVHINID LLODTOM-ASOY HLION

saduejeg Juswaje)g yueg

ysuel] Ul sway
syoayD Buipuelsino

UOREIIoU0I9Y Jueg

YIUuol jo pug
- sasuejeg ysen

(inO) uj sigysues) JoN

SluaWesINgsiq Yses [ejoL.

SJUBWasINGSI ¥y

siajsuel] [|olhed

SUSWSsINGsIg Sy 5597

sidisoay ysed [ejoL
sidisoay snoaue|eosipy
sbuiuies jsasajuy)
$9|eS 90IAIBS POO4
spun4 jueisy
PV YVv1S
piesipay
Hejspesy 09 aukepp
Pl $3004/pPlv 8je1S
$3|qeAIS0aY JO UOIDBJ0D

S|AIS55Y UseD PPy

Hiuow jo Buuuibag
- sasuejeg yseo





§9°€58°Z12°92 Ie10), 396png anuaaay
- U] - Sigjsurs) punsju)
§9'960'G/¢€ - BoURIqUINOUT JAAOALIED JBB A JoUud
-] (z8°28¢'9vz'21) 81'69¢°160'6 00°252'2¢88'92 00°090'999‘sZ aNUaAdY [B)O)
(00°000'095) 00°000'095 00°000'095 3ouejeg pung pajeudoiddy
(00°000°095) - 00°000'095 00'899'L 2t U) - sigjsued) punpdiy)
(00°000'0ts) - 00°000'0 00°000'0% 1213p24 - JuswasINGuIaY predipay
%0 (00'006°29¢'518)  00°0$ 00'906'29€'S1$ 00°'L00'+06'v1 S Plv )18 jejo)
N N - - 1BYlo - piv a1E1S
(o0evs's) - 00°EP8'2 00'282'8 s|eusiewy Aieigr] - piy ajeig
- - - diempieH sandwo) - piy ajelg
(00°'86.'8€) - 00'86.'8¢ 00'62£'ZY aiemyos 19Indwo) - piy a1elg
(o0°zeo'es) - 002€0'eL 00'€L1L'2L $300GIX2] - Iy SleS
- - - “MQEsIQ/m SJUSpnIS 104 ¥N] - piy Sle)g
(00 2e€'LEL'L) - 00°LE€"LEL'L 00 L¥¥'1L00'L $3008 - piv 21818
(00°968'9L1'v1) - 00°968'9LL'YL 00'69.'v22'EL 1800 $830x3 '@ 388 '‘AoyoT ‘oiseq - piy ajelg
%ET (o1 66£'6215) 06'012'¥S$ 00°019'€£Z8 00°0SL'vLIS $324N08 1910 jej0L
(8e'9c0'81) 29€96'L 00°000'02 00°000'0Z sbuiwe3 jsasau)
(z2518'c8) 8Z'v8L'0L 00°000'v6 000516 (19 ‘spunjay “uay) swoou) osyy
00°000'v$ 00°000'¥ - ouIsIq 3y o} syI9
(00°2v5'188) 00'€90'8¢ 00°0L9'611 (‘019 'sa9y dsun ‘suomn} ) snig Joj sabaeyn
%6 (¢2°280'6E55) 82'851'L£0'68 00'1$2'925'63 00'L42'9/5'6% $92uN0sg |e207 jejo,
(00°000'05¥) - 00°000°05H 00°000'0S¥ saxe ) (sajeg) Apadoid-uoN
(z2'966'61) 8Z'¢ 00°000'02 00°000'02 xe| ‘doid |eay 'sanjeuad g isasau}
LE'985 LY 1€°955'91L 'L - - PIV YVLS
(00'980'69) - 00'980'69 00'980'69 S8xel Jo naI ul sjuswhed JaYl0
(1e°955'9Ly'19) 69'865'029'L 00'551'2£0'6 00'551'2€0'6 xe) Auadoiq |jeay
P39y snusAsy (Iiepuous) SSnUAASY Q1A  13bpng palsnipy  Jabpng Paidopy
15340 % ss50xg

S10Z ‘0 ANNF DNIANT AORYAd AHL YO

SANNIATY ANNA TVHANTD
LORLLSIA TOOHIS TVYINAD LLODTOM-ISOH HLYON






'SeoueIqUINOUS Jano-Auied seak Joud ) 26 L66'862% apnjou; s1

Bjsuel| pue sjusunsnipy () sjop)

S10Z ‘0€ ANNL ONIANT dOIddd FHL YO
LIOdTT LADANT ANNI TVIANTD
LORILSIA 'TOOHDS TVIINTD LLODTOM-ASOY HLION

L0°Z61'v25'L$ Le'vLe069'28 65'TvZ'2Z6'SL$ L6'8YL L '9z$ 26°1L66'862% 00°L52°2y8'sZ$ TVLOL ANVHSD
000 000 000 000 000 000 siajsues] punpuasyu)
¥.0 000 000 00zZoc'azy'L 000 00°zoc'azy'L adlmeg 1gaq
¥8'880'986' 96'vCL'gre 91°05£'669 00°052's08'9 000 00°052's08'9 Sjyauag aakojdwy
62°'888'62 5.'869 9€°'8€e8 9e’L19'ee 9e'gee 00'€ll'ze $92IMBS AYunwwo seipg
98°0e¥'955% ¥5'828'6Z$ 85°0LL L¥bS 88 viL'vLe'LS 88'€22'L$ 00°L68'90¢€'L uonenodsues | idng
LS5°Svv'LLes 86'068'9¢$ 20°06.L°219% 15'9Z1'266% LS°L8.1% 00°6££°966$ S8dInIBg 1dnd |ejo )
6089/ '¢vz 26'8L8's 00Ze.'89 00°er8'sge 00°00S 0o'eve'sge SofseloyosIau B JeiNouINd-0)
000289 000 000 009cL'891 000 00'9¢L'g9t SBOIAISG [e100G\YdAsq
66°9PL°LG 66°LLS 80'8e2'L 90'262'scL 20°029'L 00'se8'iglL S80INBG Y)eay
6v°228'9lL 09°292'L1L Zb'ee8's/i 162.6'108 €6°€8€' 00's20'zoe 8dueping
sad1Mag pdng
PLLEL 2992 19'€61°095¢ 20°806°c66°8$ LE'eET L2218 2£°916'99L$ 00°2LLvYPO'2LS uonannsuj jeyo
0£°590'95S 21°691'9 G.2'80€'c9 6SEYS'IGL'L 0290z’ 00°2€5'2G1°1L EIPajA [euononsu)
00'16S'2 00°0S¢ 000 00°0.£'P52 000 00°0.£'v52 sjooyag jepadg
{00°000'vL) 000 000 00'000'522 000 00'000's/2 uofieonp3 Jeuonednasg
S9°0e6'LL. 8901601 8e'6LT LLL 00°€s9'Ler'e 95815’ 0o'esy'ier's uolieanp3 |eiadg - Buiyses |
S1'6E€'S61L'1L 00008'L €€'8v9'6.1 L5°2€6'€Z6'6$ LOLEL'LGL 00'999'25.'s looyag Jejnbay - Buiyoes |
¥9'602'00Z% 22'82£'98% £0'958'208% LZpeL'eoL'1$ LLv68'y 00°169'89L"1L juswanoidw) % uonessiuwpy
uonsnssu)
16°502°2.6% 01'58Z'95v$ TL'655'026'L$ 61°050'vse’c$ 61°629'czZL$ 00°szv'ocz’cs Moddng jesauag jejo
18'925'S01L 0zovg'oz oo'LoL's 00°000°'2ve 000 00°000'2ve sway| |eroadg
S£'/80'¥59 0L°25¢'c9 89'256'289 9€'/82'980'¢2 9€°298'0Z1 00'02+'596'L SNBG [efua)
05°65.'25 00'%00' 00'sz29'c 0osec'vel 00'529'2 0000.'t2L seis
0z'iee'2e1 9/°6€5'sZ vZEVL'8LL 00'056'v61 000 00°0S6'v61 oueuly
§5°9€0'9Z 9€'€06'0Z L0°€LL'9p1L €6°291'092 €6°29 00°s0L'092 uolessiulpy [esus)
05°09v'91L 4R ZANAS 98'6eP'eTS 05°02¢e'ot 05'02$ 00°0S2'grs uoneanp3 4o pieog
Woddng jesausg
ajuejeg sainypuadxy saJuelquinouy 196png su9jsuel] B Jabpng
palaqwnouaupn) 8)eq 0} JeaA ajeq o) Jea, paisnipy sjusunsnipy leuibugo





NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FOOD SERVICE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2015

EXPENSES
Year to Date Over (Under)
Budget Augq Expenditures Budget
Labor $249,676 $11,864 $19,621 ($230,055)
Equipment $10,000 $0
Contractual Expenses 19,024 $2,999 $3,209 (315,816)
Food Purchases 307,703 $16,631 $16,631 (3291,073)
Gov't Surplus Commaodities Food 47,000 $0 $0 ($47,000)
Material and Supplies 22,500 $776 $776 (521,724)
Employee Benefits 135,361 $8,731 $17,138 ($118,223)
Total Expenses $791,264 $41,000 $57,374 ($723,890)
REVENUES
Year to Date Over (Under)
Budget Aug Income Budget
Sale of Type A Meals 111,228 $0 $16 ($111,212)
Other Cafeteria Sales 95,000 $2,266 $3,075 ($91,925)
State and Federal Aid 537,512 $16,431 $46,792 (3490,720)
Surplus food USDA 47,000 $0 30 ($47,000)
Transfer from GF $0 $0 S0
Total Revenue 790,740 18,697 49,883 (740,857)

PROFIT & LOSS ANALYSIS

Fund Balances - as of 6/30/14 91,708
Reserved for,

Inventory 36,174
Encumbrances 524
Unreserved,
Undesignated 55,009
Total Fund Balance 91,708
Net Revenues and Expenses Year to Date ($7.491)
Ending Fund Balance 84,216






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Extraclassroom Activity Funds
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For Period Ending July 31, 2014

Cash Balance

Cash Balance

8/1/2014 Receipts Disbursements 8/31/2014

High School
Account Activity (Interest) 1,187.36 1,187.36
Art Club 6,382.47 6,382.47
AV Club 597.01 597.01
Band 1,942.52 1,942.52
Choir 1,845.98 1,845.98
Class of 2013 - -
Class of 2014 800.00 - 800.00
Class of 2015 1,272.03 1,272.03
Class of 2016 2,700.82 2,700.82
Class of 2017 1,336.56 1,336.56
Cougar Cupboard 5,649.93 5,549.93
Dramatic Productions 1,389.22 1,389.22
FBLA 459.72 459.72
Interact Club 233.78 233.78
Meteorology Club 649.14 649.14
Musical Production 5,421.43 5,421.43
NHS 307.60 307.60
Sales Tax 640.73 640.73
School Store 5,319.02 5,319.02
Ski Club 1,1567.69 1,157.69
Student Athlete Mentors 5,779.75 5,779.75
Student Council 4,551.16 4,551.16
Varsity Club 2,359.76 2,359.76
Yearbook Club 6,603.95 6,603.95

Total High School $ 5848763 § - $ - $ 58,487.63

6 page 1 of 2






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
Extraclassroom Activity Funds
Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements
For Period Ending July 31, 2014

Cash Balance Cash Balance
8/1/2014 Receipts Disbursements 8/31/2014
Middie School
8th Grade Dinner $ 763.85 $ 763.85
AV 876.74 $ 876.74
AV charitable acc't 164.45 $ 164.45
Choir 5,981.16 $ 5,981.16
Foreign Language 2,043.94 3 2,043.94
Gottchas 634.63 $ 634.63
Health Club 181.95 $ 181.95
Honor's Trip 1,478.15 $ 1,478.15
Honor's Charitable 3.00 $ 3.00
Instrumental Music 42.26 3 42.26
LTD/LTD Charitable 879.90 $ 979.90
National Jr Honor Society 1,223.71 $ 1,223.71
Science Club 35.94 $ 35.94
Student Council 2,512.91 $ 2,512.91
Tax 895.27 $ 895.27
Treasurer's Club (formerly Compt 520.52 2.94 $ 523.46
Wrestling 195.34 $ 195.34
Yearbook 16,728.18 16,728.18
Total Middie School $ 3526190 § 294 § - $ 35,264.84
Elementary School
Student Council $ 13,043.01 $ 13,043.01
Yearbook Club(cut) $ 4,856.01 $ 4,856.01
Student Council bank activity 3 - $ -
Total Elementary $ 17,899.02 § - $ - $ 17,899.02
GRAND TOTAL $ 111,648.55 § 294 § - $ 111,651.49

6 page 2 of 2






Grant Title
Title |
2014-15

UNDER REVIEW

Title |
2013-14

OPEN PROJECT

Section 611
2014-15

Section 619
2014-15

Title 11
2014-15

UNDER REVIEW

Page 1 of 4

Grant Number Budget Code

F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590
F0021-15-3590

F0021-14-3590
F0021-14-3590
F0021-14-3590

F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040
F0032-15-1040

F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040
F0033-15-1040

F0147-15-3590

0.15
0.016
0.4
0.45

0.16
0.4
0.45

0.15
0.16
0.2
0.4
0.45
0.46
0.8

0.16
0.4
0.45
0.8

0.15

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants

as of 8-31-14

Revenue

Receipts Receivable Code

- - F4126

- 4,548.70 F4126

75,6562.00 (44,793.35) F4256

3,663.00 (3,192.16) F4256.2

Amended
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
286,253.00 286,253.00
93.00 93.00
10,000.00 10,000.00
1,050.00 1,050.00
297,396.00 - 297,396.00
387.50 387.50 -
3,541.00 3,541.00 -
620.20 620.20 -
4,548.70 4,548.70 -
67,580.00 11,263.36 56,316.64
138,017.00 5,459.56 132,557.44
1,995.00 - 1,995.00
60,781.00 - 60,781.00
11,734.00 11,734.00
1,955.00 - 1,955.00
95,700.00 14,035.73 81,664.27
377,762.00 30,758.65 347,003.35
5,425.00 396.50 5,028.50
10,464.00 - 10,464.00
906.00 906.00
1,524.00 74.34 1,449.66
18,319.00 470.84 17,848.16
84,021.00 - 84,021.00
7

R - F4289






Grant Title
UPK EXPANDED
2014-15
UNDER REVIEW

UPK
2014-15

ARRA-RTTT
2013-14

OPEN PROJECT

Page 2 of 4

Grant Number Budget Code

F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060
F0404-15-0060

F0409-15-7398
F0409-15-7398
F0409-15-7398
F0409-15-7398
F0409-15-7398

F5500-14-3590
F5500-14-3590

0.15
0.16
0.2
0.4
0.45
0.46
0.49
0.8

0.15
0.16
0.4
0.45
0.8

0.15
0.45

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants

as of 8-31-14

Revenue
Receipts

Receivable  Code

- F3289

56,629.00 F3289

Amended
Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
97,500.00 2,036.36 95,463.64
34,000.00 34,000.00
65,000.00 65,000.00
78,621.00 78,621.00
33,698.00 9,100.85 24,597 .15
4,000.00 4,000.00
4,000.00 4,000.00
103,939.00 155.78 103,783.22
420,758.00 11,292.99 409,465.01
62,475.00 - 62,475.00
13,000.00 - 13,000.00
30,658.00 - 30,658.00
2,446.00 - 2,446.00
4,679.00 - 4,679.00
113,258.00 - 113,258.00
11,963.64 11,963.64 -
1,017.00 755.28 261.72
12,980.64 12,718.92 261.72
rg

- 12,718.92  F4287






North Rose-Wolcott Central School District as of 8-31-14
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants
Amended Revenue
Grant Title Grant Number Budget Code Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual Receipts Receivable = Code
SCH COUNSELING S215E120381 0.15 31,373.52 19,071.53 12,301.99
2013-14 S215E120381 0.16 6,970.26 5,361.86 1,608.40
OPEN PROJECT S215E120381 0.4 30,350.89 22.78 30,328.11
S215E120381 0.45 8,290.46 492.96 7,797.50
S215E120381 0.46 7,732.80 1,040.50 6,692.30
S215E120381 0.8 16,901.36 6,239.61 10,661.75
101,619.29 32,229.24 69,390.05 32,229.24 F4289
SCH COUNSELING S215E120381 0.15 -
2014-15 S215E120381 0.16 -
UNDER REVIEW S215E120381 0.4 -
S215E120381 0.45 -
S215E120381 0.46 -
S215E120381 0.8 -
. - - F4289
MCKINNEY-VENTC F0212-15-4070 0.15 9,000.00 9,000.00
HOMELESS F0212-15-4070 0.16 2,249.50 2,249.50
2014-15 F0212-15-4070 0.4 14,272.92 14,272.92
UNDER REVIEW  F0212-15-4070 0.45 6,931.07 2,192.37 4,738.70
F0212-15-4070 0.46 740.51 740.51
F0212-15-4070 0.8 1,906.00 1,906.00
35,100.00 2,192.37 32,907.63 F4289
SUMMER 0.15 18,795.00 19,976.75 (1,181.75)
HANDICAPP 0.16 47,785.00 11,256.27 36,528.73
2014-15 0.4 1,575.00 - 1,575.00
0.45 200.00 - 200.00
0.49 84,895.00 - 84,895.00
0.8 18,135.00 7,621.40 10,513.60
171,385.00 38,854.42 132,530.58 F4289
Page 3 of 4 7






Grant Title

21ST CENTURY
2014-15

ESD/SVP
2014-15

Page 4 of 4

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District as of 8-31-14
SPECIAL AID FUND Spreadsheet to Analyze Grants
Amended Revenue_

Grant Number Budget Code Budget Expenditures Budget vs. Actual Receipts Receivable  Code
thru Lyons CSD 0.15 80,500.00 39,539.18 40,960.82
thru Lyons CSD 0.16 30,000.00 14,305.00 15,695.00
thru Lyons CSD 0.4 15,337.00 9,471.91 5,865.09
thru Lyons CSD 0.45 27,000.00 1,469.93 25,530.07
thru Lyons CSD 0.46 37,000.00 32,494.00 4,506.00
thru Lyons CSD 0.8 25,750.00 11,406.41 14,343.59

215,587.00 108,686.43 106,900.57 108,686.43 F4289
thru Lyons CSD 0.15 21,946.00 200.00 21,746.00
thru Lyons CSD 0.16 1,000.00 1,000.00
thru Lyons CSD 0.4 19,850.00 19,850.00
thru Lyons CSD 0.45 5,000.00 5,000.00
thru Lyons CSD 0.46 1,375.00 1,375.00
thru Lyons CSD 0.8 8,224.00 50.36 8,173.64

57,395.00 250.36 57,144 64 250.36 F2770

TOTAL 1,910,129.63 242,002.92 1,668,126.71 135,844.00 123,933.50
74







11/21/14

12/17/14

1/07/15

1/09/15
1/14/15
1/21/15

1/28/15

1/29/15

2/11/15

2/25/15
3/10/15
3/10/15

3/18/15

3/24/15

4/1/15

4/1/15

North Rose-Wolcott Central School District
Budget Calendar 2015-2016

Budget Packets sent to buildings.

Budget Committee reviews the overall financial status of the district.
Budget Committee discusses 2014-2015 budget goals and objectives.

Facilities/Transportation/Technology Department Budget Presentations to Budget
Committee.

Budget packets due back to Principals from building staff.
Elementary School and Middle School Budget Presentations to Budget Committee.
High School and Athletic Department Presentations to Budget Committee.

Special Education and Curriculum & Instruction Budget Presentations to Budget
Committee.

Budget packets due from Principals and departments in Business Office.

Budget Committee reviews Governor’s proposal for State Aid.
Budget Committee reviews recommended budget proposals.

Draft #1 of expenditure budget and revenue budget reviewed by Budget Committee.
Draft #1 of expenditure budget presented to Board of Education.
Contact Vote Election Workers.

Budget Committee meets to make revisions to Draft #1 of expenditure budget and
revenue budget.

Draft #2 of expenditure budget presented to Board of Education.
Revenue budget presented to Board of Education.
Approve Legal Notice.

Legal Notice of Annual Meeting and Vote/Election to FL Times and Lakeshore News
(Must be published 4 times in 7 weeks with first notice at least 45 days prior to Annual

Meeting).

Budget Committee meets to prepare final recommendations for Board of Education.





4/14/15

4/15/15

4/28/15

5/05/15
5/06/15

5/19/15

Board of Education adopts 2015-2016 budget.

Contact Board of Elections for list of Absentee Voters.
Board of Education approves Property Tax Report Card.
Vote workers approved by Board of Education.

Transmit Property Tax Report Card to State Ed and Local Newspaper.
Prepare Budget Brochure and Send to Printer after Board Adoption of Budget.

Budget brochures made available to public (mailers).
Three part budget available to public.

Budget Hearing
Budget Notice mailing
Annual Budget Vote, Election of Board Members

Notify all candidates of the results of the vote.
Newly elected member names and addresses to Town Clerks






NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For Year Ended June 30, 2014





TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditors' Report
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited)

Basic Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balances to Statement of Activities

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position and Statement of Changes
in Fiduciary Net Position

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements:

Required Supplementary Information:
Schedule of Funding Progress of Postemployment Benefit Plan (Unaudited)

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual - General Fund (Unaudited)

Supplementary Information:

Schedule of Change from Adopted Budget to Final Budget and Real Property
Tax Limit - General Fund

Schedule of Capital Projects Fund - Project Expenditures and Financing Resources
Combined Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combined Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on
an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Pages

4-13

14
15
16

20-40

41

42 - 43

44
45
46

47
48
49

50 -51





Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Shareholders:

Raymond F. Wager, CPA
Thomas J. Lauffer, CPA
Thomas C. Zuber, CPA

Members of
American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants
and
New York State Society of

Certified Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Education
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, New York

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District,
New York, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions.

1
1020 Lehigh Station Road ¢ Suites 2 & 3 * Henrietta, New York 14467
Tel: (585) 321-5643 ¢ Fax: (585) 321-5644 ¢ E-Mail: theoffice @raymondfwagercpa.com





Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, New York, as of June 30, 2014,
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information and schedule of funding
progress postemployment benefit plan on pages 4-13 and 41-43 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, New York’s basic financial
statements. The accompanying supplementary information as listed in the table of contents and schedule
of expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The accompanying supplementary information as listed in the table of contents and schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits
of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the accompanying supplementary information as listed in the table of contents and schedule of
expenditures of federal awards, as required by Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits
of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C.





Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September
5,2014 on our consideration of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, New York’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, New York’s internal control over financial

reporting and compliance.
'a'z/yfnwﬁ %M&gﬂ? Cp /¢

September 5, 2014

Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C.





North Rose — Wolcott Central School District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

The following is a discussion and analysis of the School District’s financial performance for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2014. This section is a summary of the School District’s financial activities based on currently
known facts, decisions, and/or conditions. It is also based on both the government-wide and fund-based
financial statements. The results of the current year are discussed in comparison with the prior year, with an
emphasis placed on the current year. This section is only an introduction and should be read in conjunction
with the School District’s financial statements, which immediately follow this section.

Financial Highlights

At the close of the fiscal year, the total assets (what the district owns) exceeded its total liabilities (what the
district owes) by $ 33,635,199 (net position) an increase of $1,143,363 from the prior year. This increase is a
result of a decrease in long term obligations, and an increase in reserves.

As of the close of the fiscal year, the School District’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of
$16,943,943 an increase of $1,005,405 in comparison with the prior year. This increase is a result of decrease
in long term obligations and an increase in Capital Reserve by the total aidable capital transportation expense.

General revenues which include Federal and State Aid and Real Property Taxes (Excluding Non Property

Taxes) accounted for $25,146,369 or 89% of all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of Charges
for services, Operating Grants and Contributions accounted for $3,109,770 or 11% of total revenues.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the School District's basic financial
statements. The School District's basic financial statements are comprised of three components: (1)
government-wide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements and (3) notes to the financial statements.
This report also contains individual fund statements and schedules in addition to the basic financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the School
District's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the School District's assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as nef position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the School District is improving or
deteriorating,.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government's net position changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.





The governmental activities of the School District include instruction, pupil transportation, cost of food
sales, general administrative support, community service, and interest on long-term debt.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on the pages immediately following this section as the
first two pages of the basic financial statements.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The School District, like other state and local governments,
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance related legal requirements. All of
the funds of the School District can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and fiduciary
funds.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such
information may be useful in evaluating the School District's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing
so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near term financing decisions.
Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental
funds and governmental activities.

The School District maintains five individual governmental funds; General Fund, Special Aid Fund,
School Lunch Fund, Debt Service Fund and Capital Projects Fund. Information is presented separately in
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances for the general fund and the special aid fund which are reported as major
funds. Data for the school lunch fund, the debt service fund and capital projects fund are aggregated into a
single column and reported as non-major funds.

The School District adopts and voters approve an annual budget for its General Fund. A budgetary
comparison statement has been provided for the General Fund within the basic financial statements to
demonstrate compliance with the budget.

The Fiduciary Funds are used to account for assets held by the School District in an agency capacity
which accounts for assets held by the School District on behalf of others. Fiduciary funds are not reflected
in the government-wide financial statement because the resources of these funds are not available to
support the School District's programs.





The financial statements for the governmental and fiduciary funds can be found in the basic financial
statement section of this report.

Major Feature of the District-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-Wide

Fund Financial Statements

Fiduciary Funds

Statements Governmental Funds
Scope Entire District The activities of the School District that
(except fiduciary funds) are not proprietary or fiduciary, such as

special education and building
maintenance

Instances in which the School
District administers resources
on behalf of someone else,
such as scholarship programs
and student activities monies

Required financial

Statement of net position

Balance sheet

Statement of fiduciary net

statements Statement of activities Statement of revenues, expenditures, and position statement of changes
changes in fund balance in fiduciary net position
Accounting basis Accrual accounting and Modified accrual accounting and current Accrual accounting and

and measurement
focus

economic resources focus

financial focus

economic resources focus

Type of
asset/liability
information

All assets and liabilities,
both financial and capital,
short-term and long-term

Generally, assets expected to be used up
and liabilities that come due during the
year or soon thereafter; no capital assets or
long-term liabilities included

All assets and liabilities, both
short-term and long-term;
funds do not currently contain
capital assets, although they
can

Type of
inflow/outflow
information

All revenues and expenses
during year, regardless of
when cash is received or
paid

Revenues for which cash is received
during or soon after the end of the year;
expenditures when goods or services have
been received and the related liability is
due and payable

All additions and deductions
during the year, regardless of
when cash is received or paid

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the
government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found following
the basic financial statement section of this report.

Government-Wide Statements

The government-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all the School
District's assets and liabilities. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the
statement of activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the District's net position and how they have changed. Net
position, the difference between the District's assets and liabilities, is one way to measure the District's

financial health or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position are an indicator of
whether its financial position is improving or deteriorating, respectively. Additional non-financial factors such
as changes in the District’s property tax base and the condition of the school buildings and facilities must also
be considered to assess the District’s overall health.

All of the District’s services are reported in the government-wide financial statements as governmental
activities. Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular and special education,
transportation and administration. Property taxes, federal and state aid, and investment earnings finance most
of these activities.





‘suoryesado ainingy aoueUY 0} Pasn q KB ‘0,7 10 [66°7LLS JO snidins e st yorym ‘uonisod jou pajoLsaIun
JO aoue[eq Sururewal ay [, ‘uonisod JoU [10} JO %7 AMINSUOD YoIym sasoding 1SYIQ pue 9AIesay [ende) ‘saoue[eq uonisod 10U PajoLsal om) aIe 1oy L,

“SONI{IqeI] 35ay) a1epInbI| 0} Pasn aq JOUULD SOA[SSWAY] S}asse [e31ded Ay 9oUTS ‘S30INOS JOYI0 WolJ papiaoid aq snwi 1qap

s1y) Aedal 0] PAPaSU $I2INOSAI 3Y} JBY) PAIOU 3G PINOYS I 1Gap PaJe[dL JO Jou papiodar ST sjasse [ejides s)1 ul JUSUNSIAUT SJOLISI(] [00Y9S Y1 ySnoyy[y Surpuads
2InInJ J0J S[QB[IBAR JOU JIE S13SSE 3say) ‘A[uanbasuod pue sjusprys 3y} 0} Sa0IAISS op1aoid 0] s1osse [ejiden asay sasn 19MISI(Y [00YDS SY L, ‘SuIpueisino J[us

S1 1By} 1955 950y} aunbor 01 pasn 1qap paje[al Aue ssa] “s1asse [eiides ur JusunsaAul s} s309jJel uonisod 1ou s3SI [00YIS Y Jo Jusuodwion 1sa3re| oy ‘1ey Ag

‘s10108] Auew Jo jonpoid oy st uonisod jerourulj S 19MISI YL

%S¢ 9e8‘I6V°TE  § 661°S€9°€E § uonisod JaN [e10L
%1 Th- SSObEE‘] 166°CLL pajornsa A[[ed9] 10u uonisod 3au syuesardey pajoLIsaIun)
UANS 6620176 1ZL°1€6°8 SUOIINJ0SaI UONEBONPH JO pIeog JO UOHB[SIS] Sul[qeus Aq PIIOLISaI spunj sasoding 1930
%I1°C V6L°SE6 Y $00°8€0°S juswoaoadur [eydes pue qedas [endes 1oy pajoLysal spung 9AIas9Y Tende)
10 ] poIonsay
%Vl 880°11891 § £87°768°81 $ 19op SuIpuEISINO Paje[aI AUL SSI] SUMO 1ILUSICT o) JBYA S1ossY
[ende)) Ul JUSUISIAU] ION
NOIIISOd LAN
%SV €6V'v68°SL SLT'ELI'ST $ sanIiqery [eJ0L
%¥'6€ 9L0°9bS 1 1S8¥S1°T SaNI[Iqel] panIdde pue ‘d[qeded sjunodsoe
‘suI9]sAS JuswaAlal saakordwe pue ,s10yoea] 01 suonesiqo syuesaidoy sanI[Igery Joyi0
%€ 6" LIVSVEYT § yZr810°€1 $ $30uasqe pajesuadwiod pue Spuoq [BLISS 10J S9MO J0LUSI( JeyM Sjuasaidoy suonreSiqo
199 w1 -Suo
SSHILI'TIEVIT
%6’ 6TE98ESY § vLY'808°8Y $ $19SSV [BI0L
%6°¢- 791°506°0€ LSSTOL 6T (uonjeroaxdsp Jo jou) sSurp[ing pue ‘ssaiSoid ur spzom ‘pue] syussaidoy sjessy rende)
%¢€°6 LOT'ISVLT § LI6°901°61 $ $19SSE JUSLIND 1910 YIim Jo1a50) sjus[eaInbs yseo pue yseo syuasaidoy $198SY JOYIQ PUEB JUALIN))
SIASSV
ELite) €107 yI0T uoneue[dxy
EY{ANERIEE | SANIAIIY [EIUIWUIIA0S)
[ejoL

"MO[3q 9B} UI UMOUS S 66[°SE9°CES 01 96" ¢ Aq Sursearour ‘210§oq 1eak oy} a1am A3} URY) ‘40T ‘0 Sunf uo Jagre] a1om uonisod 1ou pauIquod s Jomsi YL

UoDIS0d 19N

S[OYAL V SV JOMISI [0059S 9Yp JO SSA[EUY [ePueul]





%91°¢C-
%S¢
%996~

%<€9°8-
%9561
%60°¢-
%9Tv
%388°L

%01°C
%Ly
%ST'8-

%6L'9TC1
%61°86-
%lv'1
%9¢°9-
%¢0-

%9¢°C1
%STS1

%6°S1

asueq)
adeyuadIdg
oL

ST6'LSY'T $

€9E'EPI‘l

TI8°L8T19TS 9LLTITLT $
86LVSY 098°01+
787°688 vESTI8
4L 243 4N b
¥95°L96°1 1SL°906°1
6£8°89€°61 LESY61°0T
LI6TLY'E $ 0S99rLc $
LTL'SLILTS 6€1°9ST8T $
LT66L6VTS 69€9¥1°6Z $
969°L0T £9S°061
968°1 951°6T
I71°8€ LY6°ST
€0L°6E1°S1 SHPESEST
€61°S9¥ 909°sEh
86Z°LTI6 $ 789°6T1°6 $
008°S69°V $ 0LL'601°E $
86L°L9T°C 0IL€19T
Z00°8T1'$ 090°96+$
4 ¥10z

SANIAIIY [EIUIWUIIA0K)

S1ORIUOD

soueuniojiad AS1ous pue SNV SNV ‘spuoq [eLos uo pred 1saieiuf
10LISI(] 94} 10§ Isepealq pue younj Surpiaoid yum pajerdosse sasuadxy
SAOIAIOS AJUNUILIOD SNOLIBA )M PIJBIOOSSE sasuadxs]

sjuspnis 03 saoIAIas uoneuodsuen Surpiaoid yum pajerdosse sasuadxy
SIUSPMIS 01 $901AISS [euoneonps Surpraoad yim pajeroosse sasuadxyg
wLosid 241 Jo

UOLRLSIUTWPR PUE SOUBUSIUIBW ‘UonIeIodo o1 [IIm pajeIoosse sosuadxy

sa11039180 IaLj)0

Ul poure[dxa 10U a1 YOTYM SOOINOS SNOLIBA WIOL PSAISOAI SNUSASY
Aredoid 1011s1( JO SSO] 10 03 9FeWEp JOJ PAAISIAI INUIAY
sjuawsaAul pue sysodop uo sgurrey

JUSWIULISAOL) [BISPS,] PUR 91BIS SHO L MAN WO PIAISOAI PIY
19L1SI( 2y} Aq PAJIS[[0I XB) SIS

19LISI(T oy} £q Ppaoafoo saxe) Ayradolg

$a10UaSe IS0 WOL PIAISOST NUSATY

1SBP[Ra1q 10 YOUR] [O0YDS SE YONS SIDJAISS I0J POAISIAT SNUIATY

aoneue[dxy

NOILLISOd L3N NI ASVHIINI

SHASNAJIXH TVIOL
199 UL ] -SuoT uo IsaIau]

[oun [0oyoS
S9OIAISS AJUNUIUIO))
uoneuodsuel] idng

UOLOTLISU]

yoddng jeiousn
‘SASNAIXH

SHANTATA TVLOL
[eISUQD) [B30].

SNOQUE[[IISIA
$s07] J0J uonesuadwio))
sTuruIRH JUSUNSOAU]
PV [elopa] pue el
soxe [, Aladoid-uoN
saxe ] Auadoig

Bl ZETER)

weigold [B10L

suonngLIuo))
29 syuein) SurersdO
SOOIAIQS 10} SoIey)

S weagoag

‘SHANHATH

:MO[9q 9[qe} 29§ "SIS0D [€10) 3} JO %]

10] PAIUNO099® 19LISK(] Y} JO UOHBISIUIWPE Pue ddueusjurewr ‘uoierado ayy yim pajeroosse sasuadxa papnjoul yorym 1oddns [e1ousn 941/ (UONONNSUT) SHUSPNIS
oy} JoJ SuLies pue uoneonpa 0} pajeal Ajereurwopald are sasuadxo s OIS UL "9LL‘TITLTS 03 %ES € PAsLaIoul $801A19s pue swer3oid ays [[e Jo 1509 [e10) oY,

"SONUSASI SNOJUE[[IISIWE PUB ‘SSO]

10} uoresuadwon ‘STUTUIES JUSUSIAUT ‘Saxe) AMadord-uou ‘sad[AIss J0] Sa3reyod ‘SuonnqLIuod pue sjuels unesodo WO SSWO0d INUIAL Y} JO % | Suluretal
Y[ "ONUSASI §,1OLISI(] Y1 JO ISOUI JOJ PAIUNOIIE 047 ¢ saxe) Auadoad pue o4pG pIe [RISPa) PUB RIS "6E1°9ST'8T$ 01 %T PISBIIOUI SNUIARL [10} S JOLNSIJ YL,

TWONISOJ JON Wl soguey)





Sources of Revenues for 2013-14

Compensation : Charges for
for Loss Miscelleaneous Services
0.67% 1.76%

A i v Operating

Grants &

Invest_ment Contributions
Earnings 9.25%
0.06%
State and Noh Brope Property taxes
Federal Aid e & 32.30%
54.33% 1 54%

Sources of Revenues for 2012-13

Compensation Miscellanoeous Charges for
for Loss 0~?5A’ Services Operating

0.01% 1.55%  Grants &
~__— Contributions
Investment — 8.19%
Earnings
0.14%
State and
Fescie;%l;\ i Non Property \ Property taxes
o Taxes 32.98%
1.68%






Sources of Expenditures for 2013-14
School Lunch
. 3.00% Interest on
Community Long-Term
Services Debt
0.15% 1.52%
General
Support
Pupil 13.82%
Transportation
7.03%
Instruction
74.48%
Sources of Expenditures for 2012-13
Community School Lunch
: 5 Interest on Long-
Senvices 3.40%
Term Debt
0.13% )
: 1.74%  General Support
Pupil 13.26%
Transportation
7.51%

:

Instruction
73.96%

Financial Analysis of the School District’s Funds

The financial performance of the District as a whole is reflected in its governmental funds. As the District completed the year,
its governmental funds reported combined fund balances of $16,943,943 which is more than last year’s ending fund balance of
15,938,538.

10





(SPEPEO‘T) $

S9S'ETIOT $

07Z'680°ST $

LLLY

(s01°9€9)
(ocg1LE)

(L89°1€)
NUBLIEA

£26'820'L

160'G€6

Lwy'el'el

705’966  $
€10C

00£'€€0’L

66'86C

LLL'T6LTL

L18'v96 ¢
yT0T

I1

soouejeq
pung [eJauds) [ejo|

SUOI]OLISOY MET UoEdNp]

Aue 0} Juensind sasodind [00yDs 1o} B|qejleA. ale Jey) sjunowy
asodind oljioads g Joj 8sn 0] SpUSJUl JUSWUIBA0D B sjunowy

(ot "B6d =as s|iejep 104) sasodind oyioads 0} paulesjsuod spunowy
wJoy} 9|gepuads e Ui Jou ale Jey) sjunowy

3sodang

paubisseun

paubissy

SOAlSSal PajoLISaY
a|qepuadsuoN

soouejeg pung [eJauas

*3sn 2InJnJ JOJ SIOINOSAI Puny [BIUSUILISA0T SNOLIBA JO AJfIqR[IBAR
oy Jussaldal SaoUB[BQ PUN AU ] “90UB[Rq PUNJ S[qB]IBAE SI SJUSWSIEIS [EIOUBUL PUN] [BIUSUILISA0T oy} ul pajiodar uoneunioul jo saostd jueprodurr jsour ay) Jo aUQ

‘y)3uaxS [EISUBUI S JOLUSICT S} UI (IM0IS SUIMURUOD 9y} SJRLSUOWAP SIAISSAI SNOLIBA Ul SJUNOWE 3 UI 3SBSI0UI 3Y} PUB S9AIISAL [euorppe oy “sesodind Jayio
10J P1OLI)S3I 10 SI9PIO aseyoind JO/pue S}ORIUOD JUSLING 2)epInbi| 0) pa1oLLsal A[[eS3] JSUNIS SI 31 1By} J0B) S} 0} 3np S[qe[IeAR JOU ST I JeY) S3JBOIPUT S0UR[R] PUNJ SAISSAL V

IECTILE § THHEIT'ET § TIT‘Z6LTI S
T0L°8L) 69096/ 19¢'/12
(087°s70) 695080 682'668°L
(¥66) ¥66'828'¢ 096'8¢8'€
(Z9s¥1) 188'099 GzZe'or9
(0L8°9%1) ZAVRATA ¥S1°G0l
012201 ¥6.'6€6'v $00'8€0'G

- 000°0L 000'0L
(zer‘L) ¥l '666 $ ZL0'26S $
(L89'TIE) $ $0S'966 $ LISY96 $
- 120615 120'61LS
(L89°1€) esy'liy  $ 96.'Shy $
ERITTIATY Y €107 102

‘uoneuiuLd) uodn anp

sljauaq aahojdwa paniooe jo yuawAhed sy} Joj spund

S]1S00 JUBWIaINSI JOAOD 0} Spun4

PaJaA0D SSIMIBUIO0 JOU SWIE[D Jof JuswiAed JaA0D 0} spun4
‘swieo Ayjigel [enuajod Joy JuswiAed JeaAod 0} spun4

‘swieo "dwoo Jayiom [enusjod Joj Juswihied 19A00 0) spund

'8)509 yo9loid |euded

10} S19)0A AQ paysi|ge)se aIam Yoiym sajuow aAlasal [ended

‘sBuipaasoid LeIoaD Xe) JO N0

Buisue swieo pue syuswbpn( pajediojue 198w o

‘sjuBWIED

0} apew sjuawAed 10} pun4 asuelnsu| juswholdwaun

a|gqeni@0ay wia] buon

Sway snoliea Joj pledaid sey JoLisiq sy

Jsodang

sdduR[Rg POJILIISIY puny [RIAUID) [€I0],
Ager paniooy Jysusg

aako|dwg Joj pansasey

aAIasSaY "qUIUOY JuswWaIleY
@oueInsu| Jo} panIasay
Ayliger] Joj paniasay

‘dwo) SISHIOAN JO) panIasay

BAIaSaY |euden

LBloIUa)) Xe| 10} paAIasay
juswAojdwaun Joj parIasay

:saouefey PajdLIISAY puny [BISUI9)

a|qepuadguon Jejor
8[qeAIsoay wig] BuoT
piedaid

Saoue[ey A[(epuUsdSuoN puny [eiaouss)





At the end of this year, the $15,089,220 fund balance in the general fund was divided between $964,817 in Non
Spendable; $12,792,111 in restricted fund balance, $298,992 Assigned for Encumbrances; and $1,033,300 in
unassigned fund balance.

The Assigned portion, will be used in the 2014-15 fiscal year to fund operations. The unassigned portion is not
specifically designated and will assist the District in cash flow needs.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
The difference between the original budget and the final amended budget was $2,884,928. This change is attributable to
$2,465,761 transfers to other funds, $21,944 reassessment of W/C plan, $15,000 litigation settlement from liability
reserve, $7,126 gifts to the district, and $375,097 of carryover encumbrances from the 2012-13 school year.

The key factors for budget variances in the general fund are listed below along with explanations for each.

Budget
Variance
Original
Vs.
Expenditure Items: Amended Explanation for Budget Variance
Central Services $199,426 | Carry over encumbrances
Teaching-Regular
School $249,545 | Carry over encumbrances
Employee Benefits ($268,647) | Grants paid for benefits normally paid from general fund
Transfer-Out $2,503,495 | Transfer to capital fund to purchase buses and for capital project
Budget
Variance
Amended
Vs.
Revenue Items: Actual Explanation for Budget Variance
Charges for Services $182,253 | Headstart trips and BOCES ARC transportation
CPSE reimbursement/BOCES surplus/E-rat/Sub-teacher
Miscellaneous $109,380 | reimbursement
State Sources $351,934 | State aid increases
Budget
Variance
Amended
Vs.
Expenditure Items: Actual Explanation for Budget Variance
Central Services $209,224 | Utility costs lower than anticipated
Programs for Children
with Handicapping BOCES services and program materials and supplies were lower
Conditions $420,163 | than anticipated
Pupil Transportation $294,680 | Diesel fuel and salaries were lower than anticipated
Employee Benefits $341,655 | Medical insurance costs were lower than anticipated

12





Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

By the end of the 2013-14 fiscal year, the District had invested $29,701,557 in a broad range of capital assets, including
land, work in progress, buildings and improvements, and machinery and equipment. The change in capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation, is reflected below:

2014 2013
Land $ 190,188 $ 190,188
Work in Progress 89,487 89,487
Buildings and Improvements 21,834,038 27,922,635
Machinery and Equipment 7,587,844 2,702,852

Total $ 29,701,557 $ 30,905,162

Long-Term Debt

At year end, the District had $13,018,425 in general obligation bonds and other long-term debt outstanding as follows:

Type 2014 2013
Serial Bonds $ 11,395,000 $ 12,680,000
Other Long Term Liability 580,000 772,000
OPEB 963,966 833,091
Compensated Absences 79,458 63,326
Total Long-Term Obligations $ 13,018,424 $ 14,348,417

Factors Bearing on the District’s Future

The District will continue to face fiscal challenges regarding rising health insurance, pension, fuel, and energy costs in
the future. The economic uncertainty and fiscal stress at the state level will impact financial planning models. The
District’s approach to conservative budgeting and long range planning for large capital expenditures will aid in easing
the financial burden in these areas. Capital improvements and long term planning will continue to be a major point of
emphasis in the 2014-15 year as the District continues to work on improving and upgrading its facilities to meet the
needs of the students, staff, and community.

Contacting the School District’s Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide the District’s citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a
general overview of the District’s finances and to demonstrate the District’s accountability for the money it receives.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be
addressed to the following:

North Rose - Wolcott Central School District
Attn: Robert Magin
Business Administrator
11631 Salter Colvin Road
Wolcott, New York 14590

13





NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid items
Capital Assets:
Land
Work in progress
Other capital assets (net of depreciation)
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Unearned revenues
Due to other governments
Due to teachers' retirement system
Due to employees' retirement system
Long-Term Obligations:
Due in one year
Due in more than one year
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted For:
Insurance reserve
Reserve for employee retirement system
Capital reserves
Other purposes

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

(See accompanying notes to financial statements)

14

Governmental

Activities

16,959,064
1,665,883
36,174
445,796

190,188
89,487
29,421,882

48,808,474

357,697
100,083
13,848
118
1,542,527
140,578

1,073,805
11,944,619

15,173,275

18,892,483

3,827,960
1,855,289
5,038,004
3,248,472

772,991

33,635,199






NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK
Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position
For Year Ended June 30, 2014

Net (Expense)
Revenue and
Changes in
Program Revenues Net Assets
Operating
Charges for Grants and Governmental
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Activities
Primary Government -
General support $ 3,746,650 $ - $ - $ (3,746,650)
Instruction 20,194,837 309,692 2,006,269 (17,878,876)
Pupil transportation 1,906,751 - - (1,906,751)
Community services 41,144 - - (41,144)
School lunch 812,534 186,368 607,441 (18,725)
Interest 410,860 - - (410,860)
Total Primary Government $ 27,112,776 $ 496,060 $ 2,613,710 $ (24,003,006)
General Revenues:

Property taxes § 9,125,652

Non property taxes 435,606

State and federal aid 15,353,445

Investment earnings 15,947

Compensation for loss 25,156

Miscellaneous 190,563

Total General Revenues $ 25,146,369

Changes in Net Position $ 1,143,363

Net Position, Beginning of Year 32,491,836

Net Position, End of Year $ 33,635,199

(See accompanying notes to financial statements) 15





NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

June 30, 2014
Special Nonmajor Total
General Aid Governmental Governmental
ASSETS Fund Fund Funds Funds
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,747,528 $ 2,888 $ 1,208,648 $ 16,959,064
Receivables 1,165,113 456,439 44,331 1,665,883
Inventories - - 36,174 36,174
Due from other funds 516,091 63,826 673,882 1,253,799
Prepaid items 445,796 - - 445,796
TOTAL ASSETS $ 17,874,528 $ 523,153 $ 1,963,035 $ 20,360,716
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities -
Accounts payable $ 295,455 $ 53,728 $ 8,514 $ 357,697
Accrued liabilities 40,191 43,960 250 84,401
Due to other funds 737,708 420,343 95,748 1,253,799
Due to other governments - - 118 118
Due to TRS 1,542,527 - - 1,542,527
Due to ERS 140,578 - - 140,578
Compensated absences 23,805 - - 23,805
Unearned revenue 5,044 5,122 3,682 13,848
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 2,785,308 3 523,153 3 108,312 $ 3,416,773
Fund Balances -
Nonspendable $ 964,817 $ - $ 36,174 $ 1,000,991
Restricted 12,792,111 - 1,763,540 14,555,651
Assigned 298,992 - 55,009 354,001
Unassigned 1,033,300 - - 1,033,300
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 15,089,220 $ - $ 1,854,723 $ 16,943,943
TOTAL LIABILITIES,
FUND BALANCES $ 17,874,528 $ 523,153 $ 1,963,035

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the

Statement of Net Position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources

and therefore are not reported in the funds. 29,701,557

Interest is accrued on outstanding bonds in the statement of net position
but not in the funds. (15,682)

The following long-term obligations are not due and payable in the
current period and therefore are not reported in the governmental funds:

Serial bonds payable (11,395,000)
OPEB (963,966)
Compensated absences (55,653)
Retirement Incentives (580,000)
Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 33,635,199

(See accompanying notes to financial statements) 16





NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

REVENUES
Real property taxes and tax items
Non-property taxes
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Sale of property and compensation for loss
Miscellaneous
State sources
Federal sources
Sales
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General support
Instruction
Pupil transportation
Community services
Employee benefits
Debt service - principal
Debt service - interest
Cost of sales
Other expenses

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - in
Transfers - out
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES

FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR

(See accompanying notes to financial statements)

Governmental Funds
For Year Ended June 30, 2014

Special Nonmajor Total
General Aid Governmental Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Funds
$ 9,125,652 $ - $ - $ 9,125,652
435,606 - - 435,606
258,488 - - 258,488
15,427 - 520 15,947
25,156 - - 25,156
190,496 51,204 67 241,767
15,255,935 457,166 19,694 15,732,795
97,510 1,549,103 587,747 2,234,360
- - 186,368 186,368
$ 25,404,270 $ 2,057,473 $ 794,396 $ 28,256,139
$ 2,993,946 $ - $ - $ 2,993,946
12,254,479 1,757,450 - 14,011,929
1,048,907 44,600 471,319 1,564,826
30,902 - - 30,902
5,907,086 289,611 122,339 6,319,036
1,285,000 - - 1,285,000
414,800 - - 414,800
- - 356,830 356,830
- - 273,465 273,465
$ 23,935,120 $ 2,091,661 $ 1,223,953 $ 27,250,734
$ 1,469,150 $ (34,188) § (429,557) § 1,005,405
$ - $ 34,188 $ 2,469,307 $ 2,503,495
(2,503,495) - - (2,503,495)
$ (2,503,495 § 34,188 $ 2,469,307 $ -
$ (1,034345) §$ - $ 2,039,750 $ 1,005,405
16,123,565 - (185,027) 15,938,538
$ 15,089,220 $ - $ 1,854,723 $ 16,943,943

17





NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK
Reconciliation of Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to Statement of Activities
For Year Ended June 30,2014

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES -
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 1,005,405

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the Statement of Activities
the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation
expense. The following are the amounts by which capital outlays and additions of assets exceeded

depreciation in the current period:

Additions to Assets, Net $ 515,345
Depreciation (1,718,950)
(1,203,605)
Bond proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt
increases long-term obligations in the Statement of Net Position. Repayment of bond principal is an
expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term obligations in the
Statement of Net Position. The following details these items as they effect the governmental activities:
Debt Repayments 1,285,000
In the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds, whereas in governmental
funds, an interest expenditure is reported when due. 3,940
The net OPEB liability does not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, is not
reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds. (130,875)
In the Statement of Activities, vacation pay, teachers' retirement incentive and judgments and claims
are measured by the amount accrued during the year. In the governmental funds, expenditures for
these items are measured by the amount actually paid. The following provides the differences of
these items as presented in the governmental activities:
Compensated Absences $ (8,502)
Retiree Incentives 192,000
183,498
CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES ) 1,143,363

(See accompanying notes to financial statements) 18





NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Agency
Funds
$ 711,651
5,983
$ 717,634
$ 110,812
606,822
$ 717,634

June 30,2014
Private
Purpose
Trust
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 79,861
Receivable from general fund -
TOTAL ASSETS - $ 79,861
LIABILITIES
Extraclassroom activity balances $ -
Other liabilities -
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ -
NET POSITION
Restricted for scholarships $ 79,861
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 79,861
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
Private
Purpose
Trust
ADDITIONS
Contributions $ 1,677
Miscellaneous 66
TOTAL ADDITIONS 3 1,743
DEDUCTIONS
Scholarships and donations $ 5,456
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 3 5,456
CHANGE IN NET POSITION $ (3,713)
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 83,574
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $ 79,861

(See accompanying notes to financial statements) 19





NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK
Notes To The Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2014

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, New York (the
District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as
applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
more significant of the District's accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity

The North Rose - Wolcott Central School District is governed by the laws of New York
State. The District is an independent entity governed by an elected Board of Education consisting
of ten members. The President of the Board serves as the chief fiscal officer and the
Superintendent is the chief executive officer. The Board is responsible for, and controls all
activities related to public school education within the District. Board members have authority to
make decisions, power to appoint management, and primary accountability for all fiscal matters.

The reporting entity of the District is based upon criteria set forth by GASB Statement
14, The Financial Reporting Entity, as amended by GASB Statement 39, Component Units. The
financial reporting entity consists of the primary government, organizations for which the primary
government is financially accountable and other organizations for which the nature and
significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that exclusion would
cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete.

The District is not a component unit of another reporting entity. The decision to include a
potential component unit in the District’s reporting entity is based on several criteria including
legal standing, fiscal dependency, and financial accountability. Based on the application of these
criteria, the following is a brief review of certain entities included in the District’s reporting
entity.

1. Extraclassroom Activity Funds

The extraclassroom activity funds of the District represent funds of the students
of the District. The Board of Education exercises general oversight of these funds. The
extraclassroom activity funds are independent of the District with respect to its financial
transactions, and the designation of student management. Separate audited financial
statements (cash basis) of the extraclassroom activity funds can be found at the District’s
business office. The District accounts for assets held as an agency for various student
organizations in an agency fund.

20





(L) (Continued)

B. Joint Venture

The District is a component of the Wayne - Finger Lakes (BOCES). The BOCES is a
voluntary, cooperative association of school districts in a geographic area that shares planning,
services, and programs which provide educational and support activities. There is no authority or
process by which a school district can terminate its status as a BOCES component.

BOCES are organized under §1950 of the New York State Education Law. A BOCES
Board is considered a corporate body. Members of a BOCES Board are nominated and elected by
their component member boards in accordance with provisions of §1950 of the New York State
Education Law. All BOCES property is held by the BOCES Board as a corporation (§1950(6)).
In addition, BOCES Boards also are considered municipal corporations to permit them to contract
with other municipalities on a cooperative basis under §119-n(a) of the New York State General
Municipal Law.

A BOCES’ budget is comprised of separate budgets for administrative, program, and
capital costs. Each component school district’s share of administrative and capital cost is
determined by resident public school district enrollment as defined in Education Law, Section
1950(4)(b)(7). In addition, component districts pay tuition or a service fee for programs in which
its students participate.

During the year, the District was billed $3,539,871 for BOCES administrative and
program costs.

The District’s share of BOCES aid amounted to $1,176,630.

Financial statements for the BOCES are available from the BOCES administrative office.

C. Basis of Presentation

1. Districtwide Statements

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities present financial
information about the District’s governmental activities. These statements include the
financial activities of the overall government in its entirety, except those that are
fiduciary. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal
transactions. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, state aid,
intergovernmental revenues, and other exchange and non-exchange transactions.
Operating grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital)
grants, while the capital grants column reflects capital specific grants.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between program expenses
and revenues for each function of the District’s governmental activities. Direct expenses
are those that are specifically associated with and are clearly identifiable to a particular
function. Indirect expenses, principally employee benefits, are allocated to functional
areas in proportion to the payroll expended for those areas. Program revenues include
charges paid by the recipients of goods or services offered by the programs, and grants
and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of
a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all
taxes, are presented as general revenues.

21





(L) (Continued)

2. Fund Statements

The fund statements provide information about the District’s funds, including
fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each fund category (governmental and fiduciary)
are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds,
each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated
and reported as nonmajor funds.

The District reports the following governmental funds:

a. Major Governmental Funds

General Fund - This is the District’s primary operating fund. It
accounts for all financial transactions that are not required to be
accounted for in another fund.

Special Aid Fund - This fund accounts for the proceeds of specific
revenue sources, such as federal and state grants, that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. These legal restrictions
may be imposed either by governments that provide the funds, or by
outside parties.

b. Nonmajor Governmental - The other funds which are not considered
major are aggregated and reported as nonmajor governmental funds as follows:

School Lunch Fund - Used to account for transactions of the District’s
lunch, breakfast and milk programs.

Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the accumulation of
resources and the payment of principal and interest on long-term
obligations for governmental activities.

Capital Projects Fund - Used to account for the acquisition
construction or major repair of capital facilities.

c. Fiduciary - Fiduciary activities are those in which the District acts as
trustee or agent for resources that belong to others. These activities are not
included in the District-wide financial statements, because their resources do not
belong to the District, and are not available to be used. There are two classes of
fiduciary funds:

Private Purpose Trust Funds - These funds are used to account for
trust arrangements in which principal and income benefit annual third
party awards and scholarships for students. Established criteria govern
the use of the funds and members of the District or representatives of the
donors may serve on committees to determine who benefits.

Agency Funds - These funds are strictly custodial in nature and do not
involve the measurement of results of operations. Assets are held by the
District as agent for various student groups or extraclassroom activity
funds and for payroll or employee withholding.

22





(L) (Continued)

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The District-Wide and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of
when the related cash transaction takes place. Nonexchange transactions, in which the District
gives or receives value without directly receiving or giving equal value in exchange, include
property taxes, grants and donations. On an accrual basis revenue from property taxes is
recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and donations is
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

The fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues
are recognized when measureable and available. The District considers all revenues reported in
the governmental funds to be available if the revenues are collected within one year after the end
of the fiscal year.

Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal
and interest on general long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which
are recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions
are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Proceeds of general long-term debt and
acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

E. Property Taxes

Real property taxes are levied annually by the Board of Education no later than
September 1, and become a lien on August 27, 2013. Taxes are collected during the period
September 1, 2013 to October 31, 2013.

Uncollected real property taxes are subsequently enforced by the County (ies) in which
the District is located. The County(ies) pay an amount representing uncollected real property
taxes transmitted to the County(ies) for enforcement to the District no later than the following
April 1.

F. Restricted Resources

When an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net
position are available, the District’s policy concerning which to apply first varies with the
intended use, and with associated legal requirements, many of which are described elsewhere in
these notes.

G. Interfund Transactions

The operations of the District include transactions between funds. These transactions may
be temporary in nature, such as with interfund borrowing. The District typically loans resources
between funds for the purpose of providing cash flow. These interfund receivables and payables
are expected to be repaid within one year. Permanent transfers of funds include the transfer of
expenditures and revenues to provide financing or other services.

23





(L) (Continued)

In the District-wide statements, the amounts reported on the Statement of Net Position for
interfund receivables and payables represent amounts due between different fund types
(governmental activities and fiduciary funds). Eliminations have been made for all interfund
receivables and payables between the funds.

The governmental funds report all interfund transactions as originally recorded. Interfund
receivables and payables may be netted on the accompanying governmental funds balance sheet
when it is the District’s practice to settle these amounts at a net balance based upon the right of
legal offset.

Refer to Note V. for a detailed disclosure by individual fund for interfund receivables,
payables, expenditures, and revenues activity.

H. Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and
assumptions are made in a variety of areas, including computation of encumbrances, compensated
absences, potential contingent liabilities and useful lives of long-lived assets.

I. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The District’s cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand, demand deposits, and
short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

New York State Law governs the District’s investment policies. Resources must be
deposited in FDIC-insured commercial banks or trust companies located within the State.
Permissible investments include obligations of the United States Treasury, United States
Agencies, repurchase agreements and obligations of New York State or its localities.

Collateral is required for demand and time deposits and certificates of deposit not

covered by FDIC insurance. Obligations that may be pledged as collateral are obligations of the
United States and its agencies and obligations of the State and its municipalities and Districts.

J. Receivables
Receivables are shown gross, with uncollectible amounts recognized under the direct

write-off method. No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been provided since it is believed
that such allowance would not be material.

24





(L) (Continued)

K. Inventory and Prepaid Items

Inventories of food and/or supplies for school lunch are recorded at cost on a first-in,
first-out basis or, in the case of surplus food, at stated value which approximates market.
Purchases of inventoriable items in other funds are recorded as expenditures at the time of
purchase, and are considered immaterial in amount.

Prepaid items represent payments made by the District for which benefits extend beyond
year end. These payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both the District-wide and fund financial statements. These items are
reported as assets on the statement of net position or balance sheet using the consumption
method. A current asset for the prepaid amounts is recorded at the time of purchase and an
expense/expenditure is reported in the year the goods or services are consumed.

L. Capital Assets

In the District-wide financial statements, capital assets are accounted for at historical cost
or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated capital assets which are
recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation.

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the
Statement of Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Position.
Depreciation is provided over the assets’ estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of
depreciation. A capitalization threshold of $5,000 is used to report capital assets. The range of
estimated useful lives by type of assets is as follows:

Capitalization = Depreciation Estimated

Class Threshold Method Useful Life

Buildings $ 50,000 SL 25-50 Years
Machinery and Equipment $ 5,000 SL 5-20 Years

The investment in infrastructure type assets have not been segregated for reporting
purposes since all costs associated with capital projects are consolidated and reported as additions
to buildings and improvements.

M. Unearned Revenue

The District reports unearned revenues on its Statement of Net Position and its Balance
Sheet. On the Statement of Net Position, unearned revenue arises when resources are received by
the District before it has legal claim to them, as when grant monies are received prior to
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when the District has legal claim to
resources, the liability for unearned revenue is removed and revenue is recognized.

N. Vested Employee Benefits

1. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences consist of unpaid accumulated annual sick leave,
vacation, and sabbatical time.

25





(1) (Continued)

Sick leave eligibility and accumulation is specified in negotiated labor contracts,
and in individual employment contracts. Upon retirement, resignation or death,
employees may contractually receive a payment based on unused accumulated sick leave.

Certain District employees are granted vacation in varying amounts, based
primarily on length of service and service position. Some earned benefits may be
forfeited if not taken within varying time periods.

Consistent with GASB Statement 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences,
the liability has been calculated using the vesting/termination method and an accrual for
that liability is included in the District-wide financial statements. The compensated
absences liability is calculated based on the pay rates in effect at year end.

In the funds statements only the amount of matured liabilities is accrued within
the General Fund based upon expendable and available financial resources. These
amounts are expensed on a pay-as-you-go basis.

0. Other Benefits

District employees participate in the New York State Employees’ Retirement System and
the New York State Teachers’ Retirement System.

In addition to providing pension benefits, the District provides post-employment health
coverage to retired employees in accordance with the provision of various employment contracts
in effect at the time of retirement. Substantially all of the District’s employees may become
eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the District.
Health care benefits are provided through plans whose premiums are based on the benefits paid
during the year. The cost of providing post-retirement benefits may be shared between the
District and the retired employee. The District recognizes the cost of providing health insurance
by recording its share of insurance premiums as an expenditure.

P. Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

Payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the district-wide
financial statements. In the governmental funds, payables and accrued liabilities are paid in a
timely manner and in full from current financial resources. Claims and judgments, other
postemployment benefits payable and compensated absences that will be paid from governmental
funds are reported as a liability in the funds financial statements only to the extent that they are
due for payment in the current year. Bonds and other long-term obligations that will be paid from
governmental funds are recognized as a liability in the fund financial statements when due.

Long-term obligations represent the District’s future obligations or future economic
outflows. The liabilities are reported as due in one year or due within more than one year in the

Statement of Net Position.

Q. Equity Classifications

1. District-Wide Statements

In the District-wide statements there are three classes of net position:

26





(L) (Continued)

a. Net Investment in Capital Assets - consists of net capital assets (cost
less accumulated depreciation) reduced by outstanding balances of related debt
obligations from the acquisition, constructions or improvements of those assets.

b. Restricted Net Position - reports net position when constraints placed
on the assets or deferred outflows of resources are either externally imposed by
creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments, or imposed by law through constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation.

On the Statement of Net Position the following balances represent the
restricted for other purposes:

Total
Workers' Compensation $ 105,154
Unemployment Costs 592,012
Tax Certiorari 10,000
Capital Projects 477,936
Debt 699,678
Liability 646,325
Employee Benefits Accrued Liability 717,367
Total Net Position - Restricted for

Other Purposes $ 3,248,472
c. Unrestricted Net Position - reports the balance of net position that

does not meet the definition of the above two classifications and is deemed to be
available for general use by the District.

Fund Statements

In the fund basis statements there are five classifications of fund balance:

a. Nonspendable Fund Balance — [ncludes amounts that cannot be spent
because they are either not in spendable form or legally or contractually required
to be maintained intact. Nonspendable fund balance includes:

Total
Inventory in school lunch $ 36,174
Prepaid items 445,796
Noncurrent receivables 519,021
Total Nonspendable Fund Balance $ 1,000,991
b. Restricted Fund Balances — Includes amounts with constraints placed

on the use of resources either externally imposed by creditors, grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or imposed by law
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. All encumbrances of
funds other than the general fund are classified as restricted fund balance. The
District has established the following restricted fund balances:

27





(L) (Continued)

Capital Reserve

Building Capital Reserve
2013 Capital Bus Reserve
2014 Capital Bus Reserve

Capital Reserve - According to Education Law §3651, must be used to
pay the cost of any object or purpose for which bonds may be issued.
The creation of a capital reserve fund requires authorization by a
majority of the voters establishing the purpose of the reserve; the
ultimate amount, its probable term and the source of the funds.
Expenditures may be made from the reserve only for a specific purpose
further authorized by the voters. The form for required legal notice for
the vote on establishing and funding the reserve and the form of the
proposition to be placed on the ballot are set forth in §3651 of the
Education Law. The Reserve is accounted for in the General Fund under
restricted fund balance. Year end balances are as follows:

Total
Name Maximum Total Funding Year to Date
of Reserve Funding Provided Balance

@ PP e

1,000,000 $ - $

Reserve for Debt Service - According to General Municipal Law §6-1,
the Reserve for Debt Service must be established for the purpose of
retiring the outstanding obligations upon the sale of District property or
capital improvement that was financed by obligations that remain
outstanding at the time of the sale. Also, earnings on project monies
invested together with unused proceeds are reported here.

Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve - According to General
Municipal Law §6-p, must be used for the payment of accrued employee
benefits due to an employee upon termination of the employee’s service.
This reserve may be established by a majority vote of the Board, and is
funded by budgetary appropriations and such other reserves and funds
that may be legally appropriated.

Insurance Reserve - According to General Municipal Law §6-n, must
be used to pay liability, casualty and other types of losses, except losses
incurred for which the following types of insurance may be purchased:
life, accident, health, annuities, fidelity and surety, credit, title residual
value and mortgage guarantee. In addition, this reserve may not be used
for any purpose for which a special reserve may be established pursuant
to law (for example, for unemployment compensation insurance). The
reserve may be established by Board action, and funded by budgetary
appropriation, or such other funds as may be legally appropriated. There
is no limit on the amount that may be accumulated in the Insurance
Reserve, however, the annual contribution to this reserve may not exceed
the greater of $33,000 or 5% of the budget. Settled or compromised
claims up to $25,000 may be paid from the reserve without judicial
approval.

28

4,500,000 $ 1,787,030 $ 1,788,221
4,500,000 $ 2,511,970 $ 2,513,644
1,000,000 $ 848,629 $ 736,139





(1) (Continued)

Liability Reserve - According to General Municipal Law §1709(8)(c),
must be used to pay for property loss and liability claims incurred. Separate
funds for property loss and liability claims are required, and this reserve may
not in total exceed 3% of the annual budget or $15,000, whichever is greater.

Retirement Contribution Reserve - According to General Municipal Law
§6-r, must be used financing retirement contributions. The reserve must be
accounted for separate and apart from all other funds and a detailed report of
the operation and condition of the fund must be provided to the Board.

Tax Certiorari Reserve - According to General Municipal Law §3651.1-a,
must be used to establish a reserve fund for tax certiorari claims and to
expend from the fund without voter approval. The monies held in the reserve
shall not exceed the amount which might reasonably be deemed necessary to
meet anticipated judgments and claims arising out of tax certiorari
proceedings. Any resources deposited to the reserve which are not expended
for tax certiorari proceeding in the year such monies are deposited must be
returned to the General Fund on or before the first day of the fourth fiscal
year after deposit of these monies.

Unemployment Insurance Reserve - According to General Municipal
Law §6-m, must be used to pay the cost of reimbursement to the State
Unemployment Insurance Fund for payments made to claimants where the
employer has elected to use the benefit reimbursement method. The reserve
may be established by Board action and is funded by budgetary
appropriations and such other funds as may be legally appropriated. Within
sixty days after the end of any fiscal year, excess amounts may either be
transferred to another reserve or the excess applied to the appropriations of
the next succeeding fiscal year’s budget. If the District elects to convert to
tax (contribution) basis, excess resources in the fund over the sum sufficient
to pay pending claims may be transferred to any other reserve fund.

Workers’ Compensation Reserve - According to General Municipal Law
§6-j, must be used to pay for compensation benefits and other expenses
authorized by Article 2 of the Workers® Compensation Law, and for
payment of expenses of administering this self-insurance program. The
reserve may be established by Board action, and is funded by budgetary
appropriations and such other funds as may be legally appropriated. Within
sixty days after the end of any fiscal year, excess amounts may either be
transferred to another reserve or the excess applied to the appropriations of
the next succeeding fiscal year’s budget.

Encumbrances - Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments of expenditures are recorded for budgetary
control purposes in order to reserve applicable appropriations, is employed
as a control in preventing over-expenditure of established appropriations.
Open encumbrances are reported as restricted fund balance in all funds other
than the General Fund and the School Lunch Fund, since they do not
constitute expenditures or liabilities and will be honored through budget
appropriations in the subsequent year.

29





(L) (Continued)

Restricted fund balances include the following;:

General Fund -
Capital $ 5,038,004
Employee Benefit Accrued Liability 717,367
Insurance 3,827,960
Liability 646,325
Retirement Contribution 1,855,289
Tax Certiorari 10,000
Unemployment Insurance 592,012
Workers' Compensation 105,154
Capital Fund -
Bus Purchases 477,936
Capital Additions 585,926
Debt Service Fund -
Debt Service 699,678

Total Restricted Funds

1]

14,555,651

The District appropriated and /or budgeted funds totaling $65,000 from
the Employee Benefit Accrued Liability Reserve for the 2014-15 budget.

c. Committed - Includes amounts that can only be used for the specific
purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the school districts
highest level of decision making authority, i.e., the Board of Education. The
District has no committed fund balances as of June 30, 2014,

d. Assigned Fund Balance — Includes amounts that are constrained by the
District’s intent to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor
committed. All encumbrances of the General Fund are classified as assigned fund
balance. Encumbrances represent purchase commitments made by the District’s
purchasing agent through their authorization of a purchase order prior to year
end. The District assignment is based on the functional level of expenditures.

Significant encumbrances for the general fund, management has
determined that amounts in excess of $37,000 are considered significant and are
summarized below:

- Operation of Plant $47,362, Maintenance of Plant $60,482, and
Teaching Regular School $52,464.

Assigned fund balances include the following:

General Fund-Encumbrances $ 298,992
School Lunch Fund-Year End Equity 55,009
Total Assigned Fund Balance $ 354,001
e. Unassigned Fund Balance —Includes all other general fund amounts that

do not meet the definition of the above four classifications and are deemed to be
available for general use by the school district.

30





(1.) (Continued)

R.

NYS Real Property Tax Law 1318 limits the amount of unexpended surplus
funds a school district can retain to no more than 4% of the District’s budget for the
general fund for the ensuing fiscal year. Nonspendable and restricted fund balance of the
general fund are excluded from the 4% limitation. Amounts appropriated for the
subsequent year and encumbrances are also excluded from the 4% limitation.

3. Order of Use of Fund Balance

The District’s policy is to apply expenditures against nonspendable fund balance,
restricted fund balance, committed fund balance, assigned fund balance, and unassigned
fund balance at the end of the fiscal year. For all funds, nonspendable fund balances are
determined first and then restricted fund balances for specific purposes are determined.
Any remaining fund balance amounts for funds other than the general fund are classified
as restricted fund balance. In the general fund, the remaining amounts are reported as
unassigned. Assignments of fund balance cannot cause a negative unassigned fund
balance.

New Accounting Standards

The District has adopted all current Statements of the Governmental Accounting

Standards Board (GASB) that are applicable. At June 30, 2014, the District implemented the
following new standards issued by GASB:

GASB Statement 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities, effective for

the year ending June 30, 2014.

GASB Statement 66, GASB Technical Corrections — 2012 — an Amendment of Statement

10 and 62, effective for the year ending June 30, 2014,

S.

Future Changes in Accounting Standards

GASB has issued Statement 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions — an

Amendment of GASB Statement 27, effective for the year ending June 30, 2015.

GASB has issued Statement 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of Government

Operations, effective for the year ending June 30, 2015.

GASB has issued Statement 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange

Financial Guarantees, effective for the year ending June 30, 2015.

GASB has issued Statement 71, Pension Transition_for Contributions Made Subsequent

to Measurement Date — an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, effective for the year ending
June 30, 2015.

The District will evaluate the impact each of these pronouncements may have on its

financial statements and will implement them as applicable and when material.

31





1L

Stewardship, Compliance and Accountability

By its nature as a local government unit, the District is subject to various federal, state and local

laws and contractual regulations. An analysis of the District’s compliance with significant laws and
regulations and demonstration of its stewardship over District resources follows.

I11.

A. Budgets

The District administration prepares a proposed budget for approval by the Board of
Education for the Genera! Fund.

The voters of the District approved the proposed appropriation budget.
Appropriations are adopted at the program line item level.

Appropriations established by adoption of the budget constitute a limitation on
expenditures (and encumbrances) which may be incurred. Appropriations lapse at the end of the
fiscal year unless expended or encumbered. Encumbrances will lapse if not expended in the
subsequent year. Appropriations authorized for the current year are increased by the planned use
of specific reserves, and budget amendments approved by the Board of Education as a result of
selected new revenue sources not included in the original budget (when permitted by law). These
supplemental appropriations may occur subject to legal restriction, if the Board approves them
because of a need which exists which was not determined at the time the budget was adopted.
During the 2013-14 fiscal year, the budget was increased by $7,126 for donations received,
$21,994 for a reassessment of the workers’ compensation plan, $2,000,000 for a transfer to
capital project in lieu of issuing debt, $15,000 for the settlement of litigation and $465,761 for
voter approved purchase of buses.

Budgets are adopted annually on a basis consistent with GAAP. Appropriations
authorized for the year are increased by the amount of encumbrances carried forward from the
prior year.

Budgets are established and used for individual capital projects fund expenditures as
approved by a special referendum of the District’s voters. The maximum project amount
authorized is based primarily upon the cost of the project, plus any requirements for external
borrowings, not annual appropriations. These budgets do not lapse and are carried over to
subsequent fiscal years until the completion of the projects.

B. Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is used for budget control and monitoring purposes and is
reported as a part of the governmental funds. Under this method, purchase orders, contracts, and
other commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded to reserve applicable
appropriations. Outstanding encumbrances as of year-end are presented as reservations of fund
balance and do not represent expenditures or liabilities. These commitments will be honored in
the subsequent period. Related expenditures are recognized at that time, as the liability is incurred
or the commitment is paid.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the District’s deposits may not

be returned to it. While the District does not have a specific policy for custodial credit risk, New York
State statutes govern the District’s investment policies, as discussed previously in these notes.

32





(II1.) (Continued)

The District’s aggregate bank balances, included balances not covered by depository insurance at
year end, collateralized as follows:

Uncollateralized $ -
Collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institution 2,610,200
Collateralized within Trust department or agent 14,878,078
Total $ 17,488,278

Restricted cash represents cash where use is limited by legal requirements. These assets represent
amounts required by statute to be reserved for various purposes. Restricted cash as of year-end includes
$14,555,651 within the governmental funds and $79,861 in the fiduciary funds.

IV. Receivables

Receivables at June 30, 2014 for individual major funds and nonmajor funds, including the
applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Governmental Activities

General Special Aid Non-Major
Description Fund Fund Funds Total
Accounts Receivable $ 40,450 $ 44,886 $ 2,454 $ 87,790
Due From State and Federal 414,287 411,553 41,877 867,717
Due From Other Governments 710,376 - - 710,376
Total $ 1,165,113 $ 456,439 $ 44,331 $ 1,665,883

District management has deemed the amounts to be fully collectible.

V. Interfund Receivables, Payables, Revenues and Expenditures

Interfund Receivables, Payables, Revenues and Expenditures at June 30, 2014 were as follows:

Interfund Interfund
Receivables Payables Revenues Expenditures
General Fund $ 516,091 $ 737,708 $ - $ 2,503,495
Special Aid Fund 63,826 420,343 34,188 -
School Lunch Fund - 6,819 3,546 -
Capital Fund 673,882 88,929 2,465,761 -

Total government activities $ 1,253,799 $ 1,253,799 $ 2,503,495 $ 2,503,495

Interfund receivables and payables between governmental activities are eliminated on the
Statement of Net Position.

The District typically loans resources between funds for the purpose of mitigating the effects of
transient cash flow issues.

All interfund payables are not necessarily expected to be repaid within one year.

33





VI. Capital Assets

Capital asset balances and activity were as follows:

Balance Balance
Type 7/1/2013 Additions Deletions 6/30/2014
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets that are not depreciated -
Land $ 190,188 § - 3 -3 190,188
Work in progress 89,487 - - 89,487
Total Nondepreciable $ 279,675 $ - § -3 279,675
Capital assets that are depreciated -
Buildings and improvements $ 48,507,940 $ - $ - $ 48,507,940
Machinery and equipment 7,650,621 783,649 (846,426) 7,587,844
Total Depreciated Assets $ 56,158,561 § 783,649 § (846,426) $ 56,095,784
Less accumulated depreciation -
Buildings and improvements $ 20,585,305 § 1,267,872  §$ -3 21,853,177
Machinery and equipment 4,947,769 451,078 (578,122) 4,820,725
Total accumulated depreciation $ 25,533,074 §$ 1,718950  § (578,122) $ 26,673,902
Total capital assets depreciated, net
of accumulated depreciation $ 30,625,487 § (935,301) $ (268,304) $ 29,421,882
Total Capital Assets $ 30,905,162 $ (935,301) $ (268,304) $ 29,701,557

Depreciation expense for the period was charged to functions/programs as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General government support $ 286,263
Instruction 918,650
Pupil transportation 456,671
School lunch 57,366

Total Depreciation Expense $ 1,718,950

VII. Long-Term Debt Obligations

Long-term liability balances and activity for the year are summarized below:

Balance Balance Due Within
Governmental Activities: 7/1/2013 Additions Deletions 6/30/2014 One Year

Bonds and Notes Payable -

Serial Bonds $ 12,680,000 § - § 1,285000 $ 11,395,000 § 1,050,000
Other Liabilities -

OPEB Liability $ 833,091 $ 130,875 § - 3 963,966  § -

Other Long-Term Liability 772,000 - 192,000 580,000 -

Compensated Absences 63,326 16,132 - 79,458 23,805

Total Other Liabilities $§  1,668417 § 147,007 § 192,000 § 1,623424 $ 23,805

Total Long-Term Obligations § 14,348,417 § 147,007 $ 1,477,000

o9

13,018,424  § 1,073,805

The General Fund has typically been used to liquidate long-term liabilities such as compensated
absences.

34





(VIL.) (Continued)

VIIIL

Existing serial and statutory bond obligations:

Amount
Issue Final Interest Outstanding
Description Date Maturity Rate 6/30/2014
Serial Bonds -
Construction 2010 2024 2.500%-4.000% $ 10,770,000
Refunding 2005 2019 3.750%-3.875% 625,000
Total Serial Bonds $ 11,395,000

The following is a summary of debt service requirements:

Serial Bonds

Year Principal Interest
2015 $ 1,050,000 $ 376,361
2016 1,085,000 348,674
2017 1,115,000 320,049
2018 1,150,000 288,136
2019 1,185,000 252,531
2020-24 5,810,000 686,000
Total $ 11,395,000 $ 2,271,751

Interest on long-term debt for June 30, 2014 was composed of:

Interest paid $ 414,800

Less: interest accrued in the prior year (19,622)

Plus: interest accrued in the current year 15,682
Total interest expense $ 410,860

Pension Plans

A. General Information

The District participates in the New York State Employees’ Retirement System
(NYSERS), and the New York State Teachers” Retirement System (NYSTRS). These Systems
are cost sharing multiple employer public employee retirement systems. The Systems offer a wide
range of plans and benefits which are related to years of service and final average salary, vesting
of retirement benefits, death and disability.

B. Provisions and Administration

The New York State Teachers’ Retirement Board administers NYSTRS. The System
provides benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education Law and the
Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York. NYSTRS issues a publicly
available financial report that contains financial statements and required supplementary
information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to NYSTRS, 10 Corporate
Woods, Albany, NY 12211-2395.

35





( VIIL.) (Continued)

NYSERS provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability benefits. New
York State Retirement and Social Security Law govern obligations of employers and employees
to contribute, and benefits to employees. The System issues a publicly available financial report
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. The report may be
obtained by writing to NYSERS, Office of the State Comptroller, 110 State Street, Albany, New
York 12244,

C. Funding Policies

The Systems are noncontributory for the employee who joined prior to July 27, 1976.
For employees who joined the Systems after July 27, 1976, and prior to January 1, 2010,
employees contribute 3% to 3.5% of their salary. With the exception of ERS tier V and VI
employees, employees in the system more than ten years are no longer required to contribute. In
addition, employee contribution rates under ERS tier VI vary based on a sliding salary scale. For
NYSERS, the Comptroller certifies the rates expressed as proportions of members’ payroll
annually, which are used in computing the contributions required to be made by employers to the
pension accumulation fund. Pursuant to Article 11 of the Education Law, the New York State
Teachers’ Retirement Board establishes rates annually for NYSTRS.

The District is required to contribute at a rate determined actuarially by the Systems. The
District contributions made to the Systems were equal to 100% of the contributions required for
each year. Required contributions for the current and two preceding years were:

NYSTRS NYSERS
2014 $ 1,470,778 § 504,977
2013 § 1,063,474 $ 427,584
2012 $ 979,348 $ 418,699

IX. Postemplovment Benefits

The District provides postemployment (health insurance, life insurance, etc.) coverage to retired
employees in accordance with the provisions of various employment contracts. The benefit levels,
employee contributions and employer contributions are governed by the District’s contractual agreements.

The District implemented GASB Statement #45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by
employers for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, in the school year ended June 30, 2009.
This required the District to calculate and record a net other postemployment benefit obligation at year
end. The net other postemployment benefit obligation is basically the cumulative difference between the
actuarially required contribution and the actual contributions made.

The District recognizes the cost of providing health insurance annually as expenditures in the
general fund of the funds financial statements as payments are made. For the year ended June 30, 2014

the District recognized $483,000 for its share of insurance premiums for currently enrolled retirees.

The District has obtained an actuarial valuation report as of June 30, 2013 which indicates that
the total liability for other postemployment benefits is $5,835,637.

36





(IX.) (Continued)

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation - The District’s annual other postemployment
(OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC),
and amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement #45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty
years. The following table shows the components of the District’s annual OPEB cost for the year, the
amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the District’s net OPEB obligation by
governmental activities:

Annual required contribution § 626,395
Interest on net OPEB obligation 28,089
Adjustment to annual required contribution (40,609)
Annual OPEB cost (expense) $ 613,875
Contributions made 483,000
Increase in net OPEB obligation $ 130,875
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 833,091
Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 963,966

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan,
and the net OPEB obligation for the fiscal year end 2014 and the two preceding years were as follows:

Percentage of

Fiscal Annual Net

Year Annual OPEB Cost OPEB
Ended OPEB Cost Contributed Obligation
6/30/2014 $ 613,875 78.68% $ 963,966
6/30/2013 $ 613,875 78.68% $ 833,091
6/30/2012 $ 492,470 67.27% $ 702216

Funded Status and Funding Progress - As of June 30, 2013, the most recent actuarial valuation
date, the plan was unfunded. The actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $5,835,637, and the actuarial
value of assets was $0 resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $5,835,637. The covered
payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $12,034,244, and the ratio of the
UAAL to the covered payroll was 48.49%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of the occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality and the healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined
regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made
about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplemental information
following the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the
actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits.

37





(IX.) (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are
based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and
includes the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing
of benefit costs between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of
the calculations.

In the June 30, 2013 actuarial valuation, the Project Unit Credit Actuarial Cost Method was used.
The discount rate used was 4%. Because the plan is unfunded, reference to the general assets was
considered in the selections of the four percent rate. The annual healthcare cost trend rate is 9% initially,
reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 5% after four years. The UAAL is being amortized as a level
percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2014,
was twenty four years.

X. Risk Management

A. General Information

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to injuries to employees, theft,
damages, natural disasters, etc. These risks are covered by commercial insurance purchased from
independent third parties. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage for the past two years.

B. Workers’ Compensation

The District incurs costs related to the Wayne-Finger Lakes Area School Workers’
Compensation Plan (Plan) sponsored by the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, of
Ontario, Seneca, Yates, Cayuga and Wayne Counties and its component districts. The Plan’s
objectives are to furnish workers’ compensation benefits to participating districts at a significant
cost savings. Membership in the Plan may be offered to any component district of the Ontario,
Seneca, Yates, Cayuga and Wayne Counties BOCES with the approval of the Board of Directors.
Voluntary withdrawal from the Plan may be effective only once annually on the last day of the
Plan year as may be established by the Board of Directors. Notice of the Intention to Withdraw
must be given in writing to the Chairman of the Board of Directors and the Treasurer not less than
one year prior to the end of the Plan year.

Plan membership is currently comprised of Wayne Finger Lakes BOCES and twenty-two
districts. If a surplus of participants’ assessments exists after the close of a Plan year, the Board
may retain from such surplus an amount sufficient to establish and maintain a claim contingency
fund. Surplus funds in excess of the amount transferred to or included in such contingency fund
shall be applied in reduction of the next annual assessment or to the billing of Plan participants.
All monies paid to the Treasurer by participants shall be commingled and administered as a
common fund. No refunds shall be made to a participant and no assessments shall be charged to a
participant other than the annual assessment. However, if it appears to the Board of Directors that
the liabilities of the Plan will exceed its cash assets, after taking into account any “excess
insurance”, the Board shall determine the amount needed to meet such deficiency and shall assess
such amount against all participants pro-rata per enrollee.

The Plan purchases, on an annual basis, stop-loss insurance to limit its exposure for
claims paid.

38





(X.) (Continued)

The Plan establishes a liability for both reported and unreported insured events, which
includes estimates of both future payments of losses and related claim adjustment expenses.
However, because actual claims costs depend on complex factors, the process used in computing
claims liabilities does not necessarily result in an exact amount. Such claims are based on the
ultimate cost of claims (including future claim adjustment expenses) that have been reported but
not settled, and claims that have been incurred but not reported. Adjustments to claims liabilities
are charged or credited to expenses in the periods in which they are made. During the year ended
June 30, 2014, the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District incurred premiums or
contribution expenditures totaling $168,383.

The Plan is audited on an annual basis and is available at the BOCES administrative

offices. The most recent audit available for the year ended June 30, 2013, revealed that the Plan is
fully funded.

C. Dental Coverage

The District self insures for dental coverage for its employees. The District uses a third
party administrator who is responsible for processing claims and estimating liabilities. The
expenditures as claims are presented for payment with a cap of $1,000 per employee or employee
dependent. Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of
loss can be reasonably estimated.

A reconciliation of the claims recorded for 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013
Beginning liabilities ~ § 4,275 $ 3,370
Incurred claims 65,820 70,638
Claims payments (66,075) (69,733)

Ending liabilities $ 4,020 $ 4,275

The Plan has available fund balance totaling $148,954 at June 30, 2013.

The following statistical information is presented:

Contribution Actual Claim

Year Revenue Expense

2014 $ 80,007 % 65,820
2013 $ 92,406 $ 70,638
2012 $ 76,618 $ 71,270
2011 $ 78,859 § 73,460
2010 $ 96,167 $ 66,318
2009 $ 87,096 § 70,790
2008 $ 92,692 9§ 70,643
2007 $ 89,821 § 64,374
2006 $ 59,401  $ 61,781

39





(X.) (Continued)

XL

D. Unemployment

District employees are entitled to coverage under the New York State Unemployment
Insurance Law. The District has elected to discharge its liability to the New York State
Unemployment Insurance Fund (the Fund) by the benefit reimbursement method, a dollar-for-
dollar reimbursement to the fund for benefits paid from the fund to former employees. The
District has established a self insurance fund to pay these claims. The claim and judgment
expenditures of this program for the 2013-14 fiscal year totaled $9,883. The balance of the fund
at June 30, 2014 was $592,012 and is recorded in the General Fund as an Unemployment
Insurance Reserve. In addition, as of June 30, 2014, no loss contingencies existed or were
considered probable or estimable for incurred but not reported claims payable.

Commitments and Contingencies

A. Litigation

The District is not aware of any pending litigation.
B.  Grants

The District has received grants, which are subject to audit by agencies of the State and
Federal Governments. Such audits may result in disallowances and a request for a return of funds.

Based on prior years’ experience, the District’s administration believes disallowances, if any, will
be immaterial.

40





Required Supplementary Information

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK
Schedule of Funding Progress

of Post Employment Benefit Plan

(Unaudited)

For Year Ended June 30, 2014

4 (6)
Unfunded UAAL
2) Actuarial &) Asa
Actuarial 1) Actuarial A3) Accrued Active Percentage
Valuation Actuarial Accrued Funded Liability Members of Covered
Date Value of Liability Ratio (UAAL) Covered Payroll
June 30, Assets (AAL) 1)/(2) -1 Payroll 4 /(5
2009 - $ 5,427,284 0.00% § 5,427,284 $ 13,760,384 39.44%
2012 - § 4,705,903 0.00% $ 4,705,903 $ 11,751,317 40.05%
2013 - $ 5,835,637 0.00% § 5,835,637 $ 12,034,244 48.49%
(See Independent Auditors' Report) 41





Required Supplementary Information

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -

Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual - General Fund
(Unaudited)
For Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES
Local Sources -
Real property taxes
Real property tax items
Non-property taxes
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Sale of property and compensation for loss
Miscellaneous
State Sources -
Basic formula
Lottery aid
BOCES
Textbooks
All Other Aid -
Computer software
Library loan
Federal Sources

TOTAL REVENUES

Other Sources -
Transfer - in
TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER
SOURCES

Appropriated reserves
Appropriated fund balance

TOTAL REVENUES AND

APPROPRIATED RESERVES/
FUND BALANCE

(See Independent Auditors' Report)

Current Over (Under)
Original Amended Year's Revised
Budget Budget Revenues Budget
$ 9,037,155 7,597,075 5 7,597,075 $ -
70,000 1,517,649 1,528,577 10,928
440,000 440,000 435,606 (4,394)
76,110 76,235 258,488 182,253
24,150 28,780 15,427 (13,353)
- 140 25,156 25,016
90,000 81,116 190,496 109,380
13,774,765 11,440,671 11,795,245 354,574
- 2,156,250 2,156,250 -
1,001,447 1,179,270 1,176,630 (2,640)
77,173 77,240 77,240 -
42,329 42,295 42,295 -
8,287 8,275 8,275 -
40,000 40,000 97,510 57,510
$ 24,681,416 24,684,996 $ 25,404,270 $ 719,274
$ - 3,546 $ - $ (3,546)
$ 24,681,416 24,688,542 $ 25,404,270 $ 715,728
$ 471,668 771,668
$ 560,000 3,137,802
$ 25,713,084 28,598,012
42





Required Supplementary Information

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budget (Non-GAAP Basis) and Actual - General Fund

(Unaudited)

For Year Ended June 30, 2014

Current
Original Amended Year's Unencumbered
Budget Budget Expenditures  Encumbrances Balances
EXPENDITURES
General Support -
Board of education $ 40,563 % 44,063 $ 43329 § 70 % 664
Central administration 217,055 253,755 251,182 63 2,510
Finance 492,233 497,031 447,007 - 50,024
Staff 93,400 100,611 82,616 2,625 15,370
Central services 1,960,550 2,159,976 1,829,884 120,868 209,224
Special items 333,000 359,997 339,928 - 20,069
Instructional -
Instruction, administration and improvement 1,076,018 1,048,832 981,946 4,894 61,992
Teaching - regular school 5,886,882 6,136,427 5,730,060 151,131 255,236
Programs for children with handicapping conditions 3,347,925 3,389,059 2,965,377 3,519 420,163
Occupational education 350,000 337,081 256,621 - 80,460
Teaching - special schools 210,350 243,612 241,751 - 1,861
Instructional media 1,143,469 1,176,259 1,125,454 3,206 47,599
Pupil services 998,052 1,015,751 953,270 4,554 57,927
Pupil Transportation 1,314,200 1,350,811 1,048,907 7,224 294,680
Community Services 32,199 32,711 30,902 838 971
Employee Benefits 6,517,388 6,248,741 5,907,086 - 341,655
Debt service - principal 1,285,000 1,285,000 1,285,000 - -
Debt service - interest 414,800 414,800 414,800 - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 25,713,084 $ 26,094,517 $ 23,935,120 § 298,992 § 1,860,405
Other Uses -
Transfers - out $ - § 2503495 % 2,503,495 % - $ -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND
OTHER USES $ 25713,084 $ 28,598,012 $ 26,438,615 § 298,992 $ 1,860,405
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES 5 - § - % (1,034,345)
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 16,123,565 16,123,565 16,123,565
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 16,123,565 $ 16,123,565 $ 15,089,220

(See Independent Auditors' Report)

43





Supplementary Information

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK

Schedule of Change From Adopted Budget To Final Budget

And The Real Property Tax Limit
For Year Ended June 30, 2014

CHANGE FROM ADOPTED BUDGET TO FINAL BUDGET:
Adopted budget

Budget revisions -
Prior year's encumbrances
For the receipt of a donation
Voter approved purchase of buses
Voter approved purchase of buses from bus reserve
Reassessment of workers compensation plan
Litigation settlement from liability reserve

Reduce debt from 2007 capital project
FINAL BUDGET

SECTION 1318 OF REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW LIMIT CALCULATION:

2014-15 voter approved expenditure budget

Unrestricted fund balance:

Assigned fund balance
Unassigned fund balance

Total Unrestricted fund balance

Less adjustments:

Encumbrances included in assigned fund balance

Total adjustments

General fund fund balance subject to Section 1318 of

Real Property Tax Law

ACTUAL PERCENTAGE

(See Independent Auditors' Report) 44

$ 298,992

1,033,300
$ 1332292

298,992

$ 298,992

&

25,713,084

375,097
7,126
165,761
300,000
21,944
15,000
2,000,000

28,598,012

25,842,757

1,033,300

4.00%






9% (poday s1onpny juspuadapu] 995)

798°€90°1 § 029°€8¢°1C § ¥96°S11°L § 0LT'99€E'S § 98€'10I°¢1 § €0S°vS0°T $ 8SL'615°0T § 61€1ILY $ 6€H'8¥0°07 192°pLS'TT § 19T'yLSTT § TVLOL

976°68S 0S€°L1T°0T y96°S11°1 000°000°y 98¢ 101°61 9L0°T6€°1 YTr'1€9°61 - YTy 1£9°61 00S°€20°1T 00$°€T0°12 SUONIPPY//SUOIIBAOUSY
SpIM-IINSIA L0-900C

19L°S9% 19L°59% - 19L°69% - 19L°59% - - - 19L°S9% 19L°59 soseyoind sng S1-v10¢
- 61€ 1LY - 61€ 1LY - 189°€9 61C 1LY 61€° 1LY - 000°¢€S 000°5€¢ saseyoing sng y1-€10T
SL1TI $ 06162 $ - $ 06167 § - $ 686't€l  § ST10°L1Y $ - $ Slo'Lly  § 000°0SS $ 000°0SS $ seseyoInd sng €1-10T
ERIEE | TEI0L §331n0§ §33an0S SUoOnESIqO Jdueeg 130 Je3X [FTZFN uoneiadoaddy  uwoneixdoaddy ENINEEI (NP ]
punyg awIg 183071 papuadxaun) jua.aan) Joud pasIAlYy [eUIS1IO
Sunueuly Jo SpPOyRA saampuadxy
$10Z ‘o€ dunp

saamyipuadxy 303foad jJo IMpayds
ANNA SLDIALOUd TVLIdVD

MNIYOA MAN ‘LOIYLSIAd TOOHIS TVAINID LLODTOM -dSOd HLION
uoneurioju] Aseyudwa|ddng





Supplementary Information
NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK

Combined Balance Sheet - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

June 30,2014
Special
Revenue Fund Total
School Debt Capital Nonmajor
Lunch Service Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 30,061 $ 699,678 $ 478,909 $ 1,208,648
Receivables 44331 - - 44331
Inventories 36,174 - - 36,174
Due from other funds - - 673,882 673,882
TOTAL ASSETS $ 110,566 $ 699,678 $ 1,152,791 3 1,963,035
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities -
Accounts payable $ 8,514 $ - $ - $ 8,514
Accrued liabilities 250 - - 250
Due to other funds 6,819 - 88,929 95,748
Due to other governments 118 - - 118
Unearned revenue 3,682 - - 3,682
TOTAL LIABILITIES b 19,383 $ - $ 88,929 $ 108,312
Fund Balances -
Nonspendable $ 36,174 $ - $ - $ 36,174
Restricted - 699,678 1,063,862 1,763,540
Assigned 55,009 - - 55,009
TOTAL FUND BALANCE $ 91,183 $ 699,678 $ 1,063,862 $ 1,854,723
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES $ 110,566 $ 699,678 $ 1,152,791 $ 1,963,035

(See Independent Auditors' Report) 46





Supplementary Information
NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK

Combined Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

June 30, 2014
Special
Revenue Fund Total
School Debt Capital Nonmajor
Lunch Service Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Use of money and property $ - 520 b - $ 520
Miscellaneous 67 - - 67
State sources 19,694 - - 19,694
Federal sources 587,747 - - 587,747
Sales 186,368 - - 186,368
TOTAL REVENUES $ 793,876 520 $ - $ 794,396
EXPENDITURES
Pupil transportation $ - - $ 471,319  § 471,319
Employee benefits 122,339 - - 122,339
Cost of sales 356,830 - - 356,830
Other expenses 273,465 - - 273,465
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 752,634 - 3 471,319 $ 1,223,953
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES $ 41,242 520 $ (471,319) $ (429,557)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers - in $ 3,546 - $ 2,465,761 $ 2,469,307
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES) h) 3,546 - $ 2,465,761 ) 2,469,307
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES \) 44,788 520 $ 1,994,442 $ 2,039,750
FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 46,395 699,158 (930,580) (185,027)
FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR $ 91,183 699,678 $ 1,063,862 $ 1,854,723

(See Independent Auditors' Report) 47





Supplementary Information

NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK

Net Investment in Capital Assets
For Year Ended June 30,2014

Capital assets, net

Add:
Unspent bond proceeds $ 585,926
Deduct:
Short-term portion of bonds payable $ 1,050,000
Long-term portion of bonds payable 10,345,000

Net Investment in Capital Assets

(See Independent Auditors' Report) 48

§ 29,701,557

585,926

11,395,000

$ 18,892,483






Supplementary Information
NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, NEW YORK
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Pass-Through

Grantor / Pass - Through Agency CFDA Grantor Agency Total
Federal Award Cluster / Program Number Number Number Expenditures
Direct Programs:

Innovative Programs Fund for the Improvement of Education 84.215 5215E130381 N/A $ 67,471
Innovative Programs Fund for the Improvement of Education 84.215 5215E140381 N/A 311,787
U.S. Department of Education:
Indirect Programs:
Passed Through NYS Education Department -
Strengthening Teachers - ARRA 84.395A N/A 5545-14-0031 121,267
Race to the Top - ARRA 84.395 N/A 5500-14-3590 19,846
Title IIA - Teacher Training 84.367 N/A 0147-14-3590 94,845
Title VI - Rural and Low Income 84.358 N/A 0006-14-3590 26,506
Title VII - McKinney - Vento 84.196 N/A 0212-14-4070 35,100
Title I, Part A Cluster -
Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 N/A 0021-13-3590 3,788
Title I - Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 N/A 0021-14-3590 279,821
Special Education Cluster IDEA -
Special Education - Grants to States (IDEA, Part B) 84.027 N/A 0032-14-1040 352,326
Special Education - Preschool Grants (IDEA Preschool) 84.173 N/A 0033-14-1040 17,946
Passed Through Lyons Central School District -
21st Century 84.287 N/A N/A 218,400
Total U.S. Department of Education $ 1,549,103
U.S. Department of Agriculture:
Indirect Programs:
Passed Through NYS Education Department (Child Nutrition Services) -
Home Delivery Program 10.579 N/A 0014-11-0002  $ 52,658
Nutrition Cluster -
National School Lunch Program 10.555 N/A 011701 301,624
National School Lunch Program-Non-Cash
Assistance (Commodities) 10.555 N/A 011701 37,843
National School Snack Program 10.555 N/A 011701 31,676
National School Breakfast Program 10.553 N/A 011701 106,341
Summer Food Service Program 10.559 N/A 011701 57,605
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture $ 587,747

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

(See Independent Auditors' Report) 49

$ 2,136,850





Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Shareholders:
Members of

American Institute of
Raymond F. Wager, CPA Certified Public Accountants

Thomas J. Lauffer, CPA and
Thomas C. Zuber, CPA New York State Society of
Certified Public Accountants

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit
of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Education
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the North Rose - Wolcott
Central School District, New York, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District,
New York’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated September 5, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the North Rose -
Wolcott Central School District, New York’s internal control over financial reporting to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the North
Rose - Wolcott Central School District, New York’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, New York’s internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the District’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

) " 50
1020 Lehigh Station Road * Suites 2 & 3 * Henrietta, New York 14467
Tel: (585) 321-5643 « Fax: (585) 321-5644 « E-Mail: theoffice @raymondfwagercpa.com





Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the North Rose - Wolcott Central School
District, New York’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Korenl G g 0.

September 5, 2014

51
Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C.






NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

NEW YORK

COMMUNICATING INTERNAL CONTROL
RELATED MATTERS IDENTIFIED IN AN AUDIT

For Year Ended June 30, 2014





Raymond F. Wager, CPA, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Shareholders: Members of

Raymond F. Wager, CPA
Thomas J. Lauffer, CPA

American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants
and
New York State Society of

Thomas C. Zuber, CPA Certified Public Accountants

September 5, 2014

To the Board of Education
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, New York

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the North Rose-Wolcott Central
School District, New York as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, we considered the North Rose-Wolcott
Central School District, New York’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis
for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the District’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses and, therefore, there can be no assurance that all such deficiencies
have been identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be
material weaknesses.

Prior Year Deficiency Pending Corrective Action:

Segregation of Duties —

Our review of Business Office procedures revealed that the individual responsible for the general
ledger function also, posts journal entries, prepares bills, prepares deposits, completes the monthly
bank reconciliations and performs the accounts receivable function.

The District has developed various mitigating controls over the Treasurer’s position, however,
we recommend the District continue to review this area to determine if there are additional controls
which can be developed to further enhance the internal controls over the Treasurer’s position.

1020 Lehigh Station Road ¢ Suites 2 & 3 « Henrietta, New York 14467 1
Tel: (585) 321-5643 « Fax: (585) 321-5644 « E-Mail: theoffice@raymondfwagercpa.com





Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control:

School Lunch —
During our review of the School Lunch receipts, we noted the following:

1. The same individual is responsible for emptying, filling, and reconciling the sales of the
vending machine.

2. The same individual is responsible for catering billing, collecting catering receipts, and
preparing the deposit slip.

We recommend the District develop a procedure where an individual independent of filling the
vending machines, empties and reconciles the cash. In addition, catering billing should be submitted
to the Business Office to be recorded on the general ledger and remittances should be made to the
Business Office.

Compensated Absences —

During our examination of compensated absences we noted one instance in which the initial
amount of sick days added to an employee’s balance was not consistent with the contract language.

We recommend the District review this item and make any necessary adjustments to the accrued
days.

Prior Year Recommendations:

We are pleased to report the following prior year recommendations have been implemented to our
satisfaction:

1. For those individuals tested, the District properly issued an IRS Form 1099 to those individuals
who required one.

2. The School Lunch Fund had an operating gain in the current year.

3. For those items tested, encumbrances outstanding had recent activity to support the encumbrance
at year end.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board,
audit committee, and others within the organization and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

We wish to express our appreciation to the business office staff for all the courtesies extended to

us during the course of our examination.
7

September 5, 2014






#<y North Rose-Wolcott
Serine Central School District

11631 SALTER-COLVIN ROAD WOLCOTT NEW YORK 14590 PH (315) 594-314] FAX (315) 594-2352

UGAR

TO: Audit Committee

DATE: 10/7/14

FROM: Robert Magin, School Business Administrato
RE: External Audit for the Year Ending June 30, 2014

The annual, independent audit report prepared for the Board of Education by Raymond Wager, CPA, and the management
letter was provided to the Board for study. The audit contains statements for the year ending June 30, 2014. The report is
a positive one. The recommendations have been addressed as follows:

Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control:

School Lunch-

During our review of the School Lunch receipts, we noted the following:
1. The same individual is responsible for emptying, filling, and reconciling the sales of the vending machine.
2. The same individual is responsible for catering billing, collecting catering receipts, and preparing the deposit slip.

We recommend the District develop a procedure where an individual independent of filling the vending machines,
empties and reconciles the cash. In addition, catering billing should be submitted to the Business Office to be recorded
on the general ledger and remittances should be made to the Business Office.

CAP:

Effective October 6, 2014, two individuals go to the vending machine. One person takes inventory and fills products.
She gives her counts to the School Lunch Manager. The other person removes the money and takes it to the business
office. Once it is received in the business office, the District Treasurer and Deputy Treasurer count the currency. A
report is then given to the School Lunch Manager who reconciles inventory with money.

Also effective October 6, 2014, the School Lunch Manger issues invoices for catering expenses and sends a copy to the
business office. All invoices are to be paid to the District Treasurer. They are no longer received by the School Lunch
Manager.





Compensated Absences-

During our examination of compensated absences we noted one instance in which the initial amount of sick days
added to an employee's balance was not consistent with the contract language.

We recommend the District review this item and make any necessary adjustments to the accrued days.
CAP:
This item will be reviewed with the Board of Education. It the Board of Education deems an adjustment is necessary, it

will be made.

Prior Year Deficiency Pending Corrective Action:

Segregation of Dutjes -

Our review of Business Office procedures revealed that the individual responsible for the general ledger function also,
posts journal entries, prepares bills, prepares deposits, completes the monthly bank reconciliations and performs the
accounts receivable function.

The District has developed various mitigating controls over the Treasurer's position, however, we recommend the
District continue to review this area to determine if there are additional controls which can be developed to further
enhance the internal controls over the Treasurer's position.

CAP:
The District will continue to review this area to determine if there are additional controls which can be developed to
further enhance the internal controls over the Treasurer’s position.






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: Warrant #0015 September 5, 2014

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

Claims held for additional information:

gs to report

ll‘

_ No findin

Claims Rejected:

The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

* (78 (?L -

{signature)





Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: Warrant #0021 October 3,2014

Yendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Cascade School Supply 9/30/2014 138  Good received copy not signed obtained the appropriate sig

Claims held for additional information:

Claims Rejected:

The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

4
et 4 M/ L

('s'ignatim:)






Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: Warrant #0019 September 26, 2014

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

Claims held for additional information;

to l'eport S

. No ﬁnd’mg’

HI

Claim:

The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.

Tadry ¥, Dy 16/

. S e B J

(mgnature)

X

J





Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: Warrant #0018 September 19, 2014

Vendor Name D

ate Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason Corrective Action
Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Claims held for additional information:

ort ~
e No finding* to.reR

Claim:

The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor

| , \
4 ( |

(sng'nafure-)





Report of the Claims Auditor

Date of Report: Warrant #0017 September 15, 2014

Vendor Name Date Check Number Coding/Department Amount Reason

Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims auditor:

Corrective Action

Claims held for additional information:

s to report

. No findingd

llll

Claims Rejected:

The above information 1s being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims auditor.
A ; ) gy
ANA Fy VoA /]
(signature)







=14 ADVOCATE

CAYUGA-ONONDAGA BOCES
OFFICE OF PERSONNEL RELATIONS
1879 WEST GENESEE STREET ROAD
AUBURN, NEW YORK 13021-9430

VOLUME XXXIII
AUGUST/SEPTEMBER
Office of Personnel
. 2014
Relations
IN THIS ISSUE ....
Randy J. Ray

WELCOME NEW CHIEF
SCHOOL OFFICER

Director of Personnel Relations

Brent D. Cooley

Senior Labor Relations Specialist COACHES ARE NOW

MANDATED REPORTERS

. OF CHILD ABUSE
Emily Brown
J. Ryan Hatch

Labor Relations Specialists DISTRICT AFFILIATION

AND SENIORITY

Mark W. Snyder
Safety Coordinator OVERVIEW OF GOVERNOR'’S

PROGRAM BILL #56
(APPR SCORES AND THE

COMMON CORE)

Linda M. Brown
Kelly M. Walsh
Administrative Support

RECENT AREA TEACHER

Telephone: (315) 255-7683 or (315) 253-0361 SETUERMENTS

FAX (315) 255-7625
Email: Ibrown@cayboces.org AREA UNEMPLOYMENT
[ s Vi PR s W) S~ TRy e
RATES FOR JULY 2014

Providing comprehensive

employment and personnel
relations services to local CPI FOR JULY AND

school districts for over AUGUST 2014
40 years.

VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 1





Welcome _
New Chief )\
School
Officer

The Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Office of
Personnel Relations welcomes and wishes
much success to

KELLY HOUCK
the recently appointed Chief School

Officer at the
DUNDEE CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Best wishes!

Coaches Are
Now Mandated
Reporters of
Child Abuse

On August 6, 2014, Gov. Andrew Cuomo
signed into law amendments to Social
Service Law Sections 413 and 488, as well
as creating a new section in the Education
Law, Section 3036. The amendments

to the Social Service Law now make any
“full or part-time compensated school

VOLUME XXXIII

AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014

employee required to hold a temporary
coaching license or professional coaching
certificate[,]” mandatory reporters of child
abuse. Education Law Section 3036 includes
the following language:

the commissioner shall prescribe
regulations requiring that all persons
currently holding a temporary
coaching license or a professional
coaching certificate and persons
applying for such license or
certificate shall, in addition to all
the other licensure or certification
requirements, have completed two
hours of coursework or training
regarding the identification and
reporting of child abuse and
maltreatment.

Under these laws, new applicants must
provide the Department of Education proof
that they have successfully completed two
hours of course work or training regarding
the identification and reporting of child
abuse from an approved provider, a list of
which can be found on the Department’s
website. Coaches currently holding a
temporary coaching license or professional
coaching certificate who have not already
completed the required course work or
training must do so and submit proof of
completion to the Department by July 1,
2015.

States have been dealing with issues
related to mandated reporters since the
2011 case of Jerry Sandusky, a former
Penn State University football coach who
was accused of child sexual abuse. When
promulgating the new law, the legislature
recognized that there was some ambiguity
in the prior versions of the Social Services
and Education Laws that made it unclear
whether coaches were mandated reporters.
The stated intent of the amendments was to
clarify the duties of coaches since “coaches
are often in a position to observe children
for signs of abuse ... [and] develop close,
trusting relationships with their players,

PAGE 2





making it likely that a child would confide
in his or her coach.”

Some have criticized the amendments to

the Social Service Laws, because it only
affects paid coaches. However, the language
of Education Law Section 3036 does not
distinguish between compensated or
uncompensated school employees.

Therefore, districts should check to see

if all their current coaches and coaching
applicants have completed the required
mandatory reporter training. In practice,
many coaches may already be mandatory
reporters because they are also teachers, but
districts should notify all current coaches
and coaching applicants of the changes in
the law and ensure that current coaches
obtain the necessary training, if they have
not already, and that coaching applicants
have also complied with the new laws.

Affiliation and
Seniority

In Appeal of Donnellan, the New York
State Education Department recently
explained how a board appointment to
serve as a regular full-time substitute
teacher could impact a school district’s
analysis of seniority.

VOLUME XXXIII

AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014

Previous decisions by New York courts
and the Commissioner of Education

have set forth the basic framework for
analyzing seniority in a tenure area. First,
a school district must look at actual
full-time service rendered. Second, if
two teachers have an equal amount of
full-time service, then the appointment
dates of the teachers are to be used to
determine who has greater seniority.
Third, if the appointment dates are the
same, then the school district may use an
objective means to break the tie.

In Appeal of Donnellan, the second step
of the analysis was examined in greater
detail. In that case, the school district
asserted that the date of appointment to
a probationary position was the operative
“appointment date” when analyzing
seniority. The Acting Commissioner
disagreed and found that the date that
the teacher was appointed by the school
board to serve as a regular full-time
substitute teacher was the operative date.
In explaining this decision, the Acting
Commissioner stated that the “underlying
purpose of reviewing appointment dates
is to determine which teacher became
affiliated with the district first.” She
concluded that appointment as a regular
full-time substitute teacher demonstrated
the requisite affiliation.

This decision illustrates one of the
many potential pitfalls that a school
district may encounter as it attempts
to determine which teacher has the
least seniority. If your district has any
questions about this process (or this
recent decision), please feel free to
contact our office with any questions.

PAGE 3





Overview of
Governor’s
Program Bill #56
(APPR Scores and
the Common Core)

By now all school districts are aware that
Governor Cuomo introduced a bill that
would implement a revised methodology
for calculating the APPR scores for any
teacher or building principal who is rated
ineffective or developing in the 2013-2014
or 2014-2015 school years. This temporary
calculation methodology would only apply to
those teachers who were rated as ineffective
or developing and whose composite score
was based, in any part, on the Grades

3-8 NYS Math and ELA Common Core
Assessments.

At the time this article was written, Governor
Cuomo’s bill had not yet been approved by
both the Senate and Assembly. As such, it

is not law and should not be implemented.
The Senate and Assembly are expected to
approve the bill. However, until the bill is
approved and signed by the Governor, school
districts will be without authority to change
any teacher’s composite score or final rating.

If and when the bill is passed, to determine if
a calculation adjustment is necessary:

VOLUME XXXIII

Step 1: Determine which teachers are rated
as ineffective or developing (composite score

less than 75).

Step 2: Determine which subcomponent
scores were dependent on Grades 3-8 NYS
Math and/or ELA Assessments.

Teachers Whose

Teachers Whose

score (ELA and
Math teachers in
grades 4-8)

- Any Grade 3
teacher

- Any other teacher
who has an SLO
that uses the
Grades 3-8 NYS
Math and/or

Assessments as
the evidence in
their SLO

ELA Common Core

State 20% is Based | Local 20% is Based
on Grades 3-8 NYS | on Grades 3-8 NYS
Math and ELA Math and ELA
Common Core Common Core
Assessments Assessments

- Any teacher who - Any teacher in a
received a state- district whose local
provided growth measure includes

Grades 3-8 NYS
Math and/or

ELA Common Core
Assessments

Step 3: If the State 20% is based on 3-8
scores, exclude this score, calculate the
Local 20% score and use the local measure
subcomponent score twice.

Step 4: If the Local 20% is based on 3-8
scores, exclude the 3-8 scores from the
district-wide measure, recalculate the
district-wide measure and use that as the

Local 20% score.

Editor’s Note: We are grateful to Jessica
Docteur, Assistant Superintendent of
Curriculum, Instruction & Educational
Programs at the Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES,
for contributing this information for our

“Advocate” readers.

AuUuGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014

PAGE 4






1.50 1.75 225 225 225
0.00 2.25 2.25
2.00 2.00 2.00
0.50 2.01 2.18
0.00 2.00 2.50 2.50
2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00

Skancatcles 2.50 .60 275
2.00 2.00 225 225
2.00 2.00
.00 2.00

2.50 275 275 275
2.50 2.50 2.00 2.50 2.50
4.50 4.50 4.50 4.50
2.00 2.00
2.70 2.70 2.70 2.70
0.00 220 220

2.00 2.00

2.00 2.50 275

1.75 L.75 220 220 220
0.00

VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 5





VOLUME XXXIII

4.00

3.26

3.20

4.00

2.60
4.66

3.90

4.00

2.00

2.00

2.70

270 70
2.25
2.60 2.50
2.60
2.00
2.50 2.50
3.37 3.88
2.00
2.80 2.00
225 2.25
1.00 247
3.90 248
3.50 3.50
3.45
3.80 2.00
2.00
2.00

AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014

2.00

2.50
2.00
270

3.00

2.69
225
2.50
2.60
2.00

2.00
2.00
225
2.50
1.90
3.90
1.90
2.00
2.50

2.00
2.00
2.50
1.50
3.00
225

3.00

.60
2.00
3.00
3.50

3.00

2.65
2.25

2.75

2.50

2.00

2.50

2.00
2.00
2.40

2.00
220
2.50
L.75
2.00
2.50

3.00

2.70

3.00
275

2.57

2.50

2.50

2.00
2.00
240

2.00

1.95

3.05

2.70

2.50

PAGE 6





New York State Rate

AREA UNEMPLOYMENT RATES

Year |(Jan |(Feb |(Mar (Apr |May [Jun |Jul |Aug |Sep [Oct |Nov |Dec iﬂn&_
2014 |73% | 7.7% |7.2% | 6.1% | 6.4% | 6.5% | 6.8%
2013 |9.1% |8.6% |8.0% |7.4% |7.5% | 7.8% | 7.8% | 7.5% | 7.4% | 7.3% | 6.8% | 6.6% 7.7%
Syracuse, NY Metropolitan Statistical Area
Year |Jan (Feb |Mar |Apr |May [Jun |Jul |Aug [Sep |[Oct |Nov |Dec ﬁﬁn‘g._
2014 |7.4% | 7.6% |[7.1% |5.8% | 6.1% | 6.2% | 6.4%
2013 [9.3% |8.9% |82% |7.5% |7.4% |7.7% | 7.5% | 7.1% | 7.1% | 6.8% | 6.6% | 6.5% 7.6%
Auburn, NY Micropolitan Statistical Area
Year |Jan |Feb |Mar (Apr [May |Jun |Jul |[Aug |Sep |Oct |Nov | Dec 232.
2014 | 7.5% |7.8% |7.2% |5.6% |5.7% | 5.5% | 5.8%
2013 |9.2% |9.0% |8.2% |7.3% |6.7% | 6.9% | 6.9% | 6.6% | 6.4% | 6.3% | 6.2% | 6.2% 7.2%
Cayuga County Statistical Area
Year | Jan Feb |Mar |Apr (May [Jun |Jul |Aug [Sep |[Oct | Nov | Dec ﬁng.__
2014 |7.5% |7.8% |7.2% |5.6% |5.7% | 5.5% | 5.8%
2013 [9.2% |9.0% |8.2% |7.3% | 6.7% | 6.9% | 6.9% | 6.6% | 6.4% | 6.3% | 6.2% | 6.2% 7.2%
Broome County Statistical Area
Year | Jan Feb |[Mar |Apr [May [Jun [Jul |Aug [Sep |Oct | Nov | Dec m_'
2014 |8.0% |8.2% |[7.6%|6.1% | 6.4% | 6.5% | 6.8%
2013 [9.7% [9.2% |8.4% |7.6% |7.5% |8.0% | 7.8% | 7.4% | 7.4% | 7.1% | 7.0% | 7.0% 7.8%
Ithaca, NY Metropolitan Statistical Area
Year | Jan Feb Mar (Apr |May |Jun [Jul |Aug |Sep |Oct | Nov | Dec ﬁi”LL_
2014 |4.9% [4.9% |4.4% |3.5% |4.1% | 4.5% | 4.8%
2013 [6.3% |5.5% |5.0% |4.6% | 4.9% | 5.6% | 5.6% | 5.4% | 4.7% | 4.6% | 4.2% | 4.0% 5.0%
Ontario/Seneca/Wayne/Yates Statistical Area
Year Jan Feb |Mar [Apr (May |Jun |Jul |Aug |Sep |Oct |Nov | Dec gﬂng‘_
2014 | 7.3% |[7.7% |7.0% |5.7% | 5.5% | 5.4% | 5.4%
2013 |9.2% [9.0% |8.3% |7.3% |6.7% | 6.7% | 6.3% | 5.8% | 5.9% | 5.7% | 5.8% | 6.0% 6.9%
Rochester, NY Metropolitan Statistical Area
Year |Jan |[Feb [Mar |[Apr [May |Jun |Jul | Aug |Sep |Oct | Nov | Dec f‘:n‘g‘_
2014 | 7.0% |7.2% | 6.7% | 5.5% | 5.8% | 5.8% | 6.1%
2013 |8.7% |8.3% |7.7% | 7.1% | 7.0% | 7.1% | 7.2% | 6.8% | 6.8% | 6.5% | 6.2% | 6.1% 7.1%

VOLUME XXXIII

Source: New York State Department of Labor
Labor Statistics

AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014

PAGE 7





CONSUMER PRICE INDICES

INDEX % INCREASE % INCREASE
1982-84 FROM FROM
BASE YEAR=100 PRIOR YEAR PRIOR MONTH

July 2014

NY-Northeastern New Jersey Area

1. All Urban Consumers 261.498 0.1 1.6
2. Urban Wage Earners
& Clerical Workers 257.309 0.1 1.6

U.S. City Average

1. All Urban Consumers 238.250 0.0 2.0
2. Urban Wage Earners
& Clerical Workers 234.525 -0.1 1.9

August 2014

NY-Northeastern New Jersey Area

1. All Urban Consumers 261.075 -0.2 1.3
2. Urban Wage Earners
& Clerical Workers 256.691 -0.2 1.2

U.S. City Average

1. All Urban Consumers 237.852 -0.2 1.7
2. Urban Wage Earners
& Clerical Workers 234.030 -0.2 1.6

VOLUME XXXII1 AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 8





COST OF LIVING UPDATE

ALL CITIES NY - NORTHEASTERN NEW JERSEY

Month Revised Wage %  All Urban %  Revised Wage %  All Urban 9

Earner Index Consumers Index Earner Index Consumers Index
Jan 12 223.2 3.1 226.7 2.9 245.5 3.0 249.3 2.8
Feb 12 224.3 3.1 227.7 2.9 246.5 2.8 250.3 2.6
Mar 12 226.3 2.9 2294 2.7 248.2 2.7 245.1 2.5
Apr 12 227.0 24 230.1 23 248.7 2.5 2459 2.3
May 12 226.6 1.6 229.8 1.7 249.0 1.9 252.7 1.8
Jun 12 226.0 1.6 229.5 1.7 248.5 1.6 2524 1.6
Jul 12 225.6 1.3 229.1 1.4 248.2 1.2 252.0 1.1
Aug 12 227.1 1.7 2304 1.7 249.7 1.5 253.5 1.4
Sep 12 228.2 2.0 2314 2.0 251.0 1.7 254.6 1.6
Oct 12 228.0 2.2 231.3 2.2 250.5 1.7 254.3 1.7
Nov 12 226.6 1.7 230.2 1.8 250.6 2.1 2543 2.0
Dec 12 2259 1.7 229.6 1.7 249.5 2.0 253.6 2.1
Jan 13 226.5 1.5 230.3 1.6 250.8 2.2 254 8 2.2
Feb 13 228.7 1.9 232.2 2.0 2523 23 256.2 2.4
Mar 13 229.3 1.3 232.8 1.5 252.7 1.8 256.6 1.9
Apr 13 228.9 0.9 232.5 1.1 252.0 13 256.0 1.4
May 13 2294 1.2 2329 1.4 2523 1.3 2563 1.4
Jun 13 230.0 1.8 233.5 1.8 2529 1.8 256.9 1.8
Jul-13 230.1 2.0 233.6 2.0 2533 21 2573 2.1
Aug 13 2304 1.5 2339 1.5 253.6 1.6 2577 1.7
Sep 13 230.5 1.0 234.1 1.2 2544 1.4 2585 1.6
Oct 13 229.7 0.8 233.5 1.0 2529 09 257.1 1.1
Nov 13 229 1 1.1 233.1 1.2 253.0 1.0 2574 1.2
Dec 13 229.2 0.0 233.0 0.0 253 1 0.0 2573 0.0
Jan-14 2300 04 2339 04 255.5 0.9 2596 0.9
Feb 14 2309 04 234.8 0.4 254.8 03 2590 02
Mar 14 232.6 0.7 236.3 0.6 2559 05 260.0 0.4
Apr 14 2334 04 2371 0.3 2559 00 2600 0.0
May 14 234.2 03 2379 0.3 257 1 05 2612 05
Jun 14 234.7 0.2 238.3 02 2571 00 2614 00
Jul 14 234.5 0.1 2383 00 2573 01 261.5 01
Au 14 234.0 02 237.9 02 2567 02 2611 0
Sep 14
Oct 14
Nov 14
Dec 14

VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 9





THE ADVOCATE
STAFF

Editorial Assistant &
Deskto Publisher:
Linda M. Brown

Contributors:
Randy J. Ray
Brent D. Cooley
Emily Brown
J. Ryan Hatch
Mark W. Snyder
Linda M. Brown

Published b :

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES
Office of Personnel Relations
1879 West Genesee Street Road
Auburn, NY 13021-9430
Telephone: (315) 255-7683
Fax: (315) 255-7625

* All Rights Reserved

PA TISSUE F“THE ADVOCATE”

Past issues of “The Advocate can be read and/or download d for our reference at your
convenience.

Simply go to our website at www.cayboces.org, navigate through Management Services
then Labor Relations Service, then click the link to “The Advocate” newsletter.

VOLUME XXXIII AUGUST / SEPTEMBER 2014 PAGE 10





